
POST ARBITRAT:ON CORRESPONDENCE

On date orderfrom Apl1 1995 to 2006)

REV:SED ADD!T!ON DATED 26 AUGUS丁 2018

DATE FROM TO :MPORTANCE

18‐Ap「95 Mr John
Rundell, TIO-
appointed
Arbitration
Project Manager

Mr VVan″ ick

Smlth,T10 and
administrator of

my arbitratlon

(∞pied tO D「

Hughes,
Arblralor)

Comment that there had been 'forces at work' beyond
his 'reasonable control' that had interfered in the
arbitration process.

28 April-95 Peter Bartlet

T10 Special

Counsel

Wamick Smlh
T10

The Tlo special counsel wrote to the TIO noting: 
I

"Altached is a draft letter to labitrato4. ,t is ,n 
I

reasonably harch terms. 
I

"Could you please consider whether a letter in 
I

this torm ot an amended form, should go to I

[arbitrato4." (See Arbitrator File No/47) 
I

The draft letter to the arbifator states, 
I

"However, I understand you are to present a Paperl
in Greece in mid May. 

I

"l would expect that the Award woutd be deliveredl
piot to your departure. Ill
l"ltwoutd be unacceptable to contemplate the i

ldelivery of the Award being detayed until after

lour retum."
I

hnd accordingly, the albitrator handed down his

laward the day before he left for Greece, despite the

Itwo arbitration technical consultants notifying him, on

130 April 1995, that their technical report was weeks

laway ftom being completed.

needs to be clarified is why the TIO special
would make a statement in a draft letter
the arbitrator that "lt would be

to contemplate the delivery of the
ward being delayed until after your retum,"

considering the technical consultants report
incomplete. Who had the power to direct the

30■p■95 DMR&Lanes,
T10● ppointed

lechnical

consultants

D「 Hughes,
Arbtrator

Draft Technical Evaluation Report on my telephone
and fax problems. Page 2 of this report confirms that
DMR & Lanes had not completed the report at this
stage, and needed 'extra weeks' to investigate the
billinq issues I had raised in my claim.
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30-Ap■ 95 D「 Hughes,
Arbtrato「 (and/。 r

his advisors)

Vlr George
3lose (my
:echnical
ronsultian0 and
felstra

The same draft report was disguised as the final
report by the removal of the request for'extra weeks',

and the addition of an extra 13 bound claim
documents to the list of documents assessed.

30‐Apr95 D「 Hughes,
Arbltrator

felstra and my
technical
advisors (for
official
response)

This was a draft of the DMR & Lanes Technical
Evaluation Report, but the arbitrator submitted it for
Telstra and me to officially respond to, representing it
as the final report.

12‐May‐95 Wamlck Smth,
T10

Board and
Council of the
Tto

This four-page fax , neaded Private & Confidential,
was faxed directly to each member of the Board and

Council, as well as to the Telstra offices of Ted
Benjamin, Telstra's arbitration defence officer, and

Graeme Ward, of Telstra's Directorate of Corporate
Planning. Before this, and just as alarming, was the
move of Grant Campbell from DePutY

TIO/administrator of my arbitration to Telstra's
arbitration defence office (Customer Affairs). ln his
position as Deputy TlO, Mr Campbell dealt with the
008/1800 and fax problems I raised in my arbitration.
When he moved to Telstra he became Telstra's
advisor on the 008/1800 billing faults of the COT
claimants, but on the side of Telstra.

12-May_95 Dr Hughes,
Arbttrator

Mr Wanrick
Smith, TIO and
administrator of
my arbitration

Dr Hughes informed the arbitration administrator that
there were many deficiencies in the COT Arbitration
Agreement and the agreement should therefore be
revised if the process was to 'remain credible'.

24-May_95 Mr VVattck
Smlth,TIO and
administrator of

mv arbitratlon

Mr Steve Black,
Telstra

Advice that VVan″ick Smith had passed Steve Black's

letter of 19th May 1995 to AUSTEL's Carrler

Monlo「 ing unt

26-May-g5 Telstra Me On this day l received three Telstra FOl d∝ uments,

a‖ conlrrning that Te:stra had used impract cable BelI

Canada test results to support their arbitra‖ on

defence

2-」un-95 Ms Pia Di

Mattina,T10's
Ofrce

MrVVan″ lck

Smlh,TIO and
administrator of

mv arbitration

A fax, sent in relation to my arbitration, includes the
comment "So all's well that ends well ... we hope!"

22-」 un-95 Ms Pia Di
Mattina,T10's

ofFce

Mr Peter

Bartlett,T10

Legal Counsel

This fax asked "llvhat the approach should be re
patties *eking to /ev,srl ,bsues post A,bitration' and
noted that 'His positinn is not to open the can of
worms.'

23-」 un-95 Mr John Pinnock,
T10

Dr Hughes,
regarding my
letter to Dr
Hughes on 20th
June 1995

My letter to Dr Hughes maintained that Telstra had not
abided by the FOI Act during my arbitration. Mr
Pinnock wrote that he was "... pres€ntly consideing
the matter you have raised, and shall respond fufther
next week..

28-」 un‐95 M「 John Pinnock,
T10

Me fhis letter, sent in response to my FOI complaints,
states "The Aftitration process has run /ts course
and a final resolution has been achieved."

29-」 un-95 Tats So‖ citors AuSTEL Wntten on my behalf,this letter detailed my concems
regarding information l had received which proved

that Telstra had used a Be‖ Canada test reportto

supporttheir arbitration defence when they already

knew that Ben Canadats testin9 proceSS Was
lmpracticable'                 __
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12-Jul‐ 95 Ⅵr Cliff
Mathieson,

AUSTEL's
Carner
Montorinq Unit

Tats Solicitors 'The tests to which you refer were neither ananged
nor canied out by AUSTEL. Questions relating to the
conduct of the tests should be refeled to those who

canied them out or daim to have canied tham out."

15‐」ul‐95 Ms Amanda
Davis, once
Gen€ral Manger of
Consumer Affairs
At AUSTEL

Me Ms Davis wrote, conceming the COT claimants, that:
'The treatment these individuals have rcceived trcm
Telecom and the Commonwealth Government
Agencies has been disgraceful."

17-」ul-95 M「 John Pinnock,
T10

Me This letter, written in response to my letter of 27th
June crnceming my claims that Dr Hughes did not
ask Telstra for relevant lault information during my

arbitration, stated that Dr Hughes believed my request
for discovery superseded my reply to Telstra's
defence and included the comment that 'There can be
no doubt that the Atbitrator considered rie ,bsue
which you raised.'

28-」ul-95 Mr John Pinnock,
T:0

Me I did not receive this letter until 2001, when it was
finally provided under the TIO Privacy Policy Act. lt is
so censored that it is impossible to mak€ sense of it.

7-Au9‐ 95 Dr Gordon
Hughes,
arbitrator

Me When I received my arbitration documents back from 
I

Dr Hughes's office, I discovered some forty sets of
documents were missing. My Telstra fax account
proves that these documents were all iaxed to the
arbitrato/s office during my arbitration but Telstra's
schedule of arbitration material they received from the
arbitrator shows that they did not receive these forty
s€ts of documents. The TlO, John Pinnock, has
refused to investigate the disappearance of these
documents.

Some of the documents I did receive from the
arbitratofs office proved that some documentrs sent by
Telstra to the arbitrator were not forwarded on to me
even though they included arbitration procedural

information I was legally enttled to receive. Some of
these'missing' documents showed that Telstra had
requested an arbitration meeting with me to look at
ways of addressing the billing faults I raised in my
claim. The T|O-appointed arbitration consultants have
now admitted to Mr Pinnock that they withheld this
information ftom me but, again, Mr Pinnock will not
address this matter.

7 Aug‐ 95 Mr」ohn Pinnock,
T10

Me Sent in response to many letters of complaint I had

sent, regarding the conduct of my arbitration. Mr
Pinnock noted "tn those letters you raise a number of
complaints. As administrator of the FTAP, I have a
duty to ensure the integrity of tha procedure. Your
comolaints oo to ff,rs issue. "
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8-Aug-95 COT claimants Me 3n this day other COT claimants provided me with a
ropy of a Telstra FOI email dated 2nd March 1994,

lrom Telstra's Steve Black to Telstia's David
Krasnostein, of Telstra's Legal Directorate. This email
(D01166) states: 'My coulse therefore is to force
Gordon Hughes to rule on our prefened rules of
afiitration." Later, on 22nd March 1994, unbeknown
to the four COT claimants, the arbitrator and the TIO
met with Steve Black and David Krasnostein to
discuss these rules, without the claimants being
represented, and without our knowledge. We now
know that the rules that the claimants were told had
been drafted by the arbitrator and the TIO'S Legal
Counsel were actually drafted by Telstra's lawyers.
How can the defence (Telstra) draft a set of rules that
the arbitrator 0udge) will use to make his
determination? How could the TIO sanction such a
secret meeting and allow it to be held without the
knowledqe of the claimants?

21-Aug-95 l\rr Steve Black,
Telstra

Mr John
Pinnock, TIO

Conflrmation that some of the Bell Canada test results
/ere impracticable.

25-Aug-95 Ms Pia Di
Mattina, TIO's
office

Mr Steve Black,

Telstra

Asking for information as to why the Bell Canada
information had been withheld from me until after my

arbitratio n .

29-Aug_95 Mr C‖ ff
Mathieson,
AUSTELis
Carler
Monito雨 no Unit

Me "... as stated in my letter to you 12 July 1995, the Fast
Tnck Atbitration Procedure is a confidential
procedure and AUSTEL is not pafty to it."

30 Aug-95 Department of
Communications

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,TiO

Confirmation of my concems regarding the Bell
Canada testing at Cape Bridgewater.

31-Aug‐95 Mr John Pinnock,
T10

Me "l refer to your letter 16 August 1995, which responds
to my lefter of 28th July 1995. I have carefully
cgnsidered your letter, however I stand by my lefter to
you on 28th July 1995, there a number of matters on
which we disaoree."

4-Sep-95 Mr John Pinnock,
Tro

Me ln response to my concerns regarding my arbitration,
Mr Pinnock stated "l do not intend to pursue this
issue nor continue to conespond with you on these
mafters. "

7 Sep-95 [4r Ted
Benjamin,
Telstra

M「 」ohn
Pinn∝k,T10

lnforming Mr Pinnock that Bell Canada lntemational
documents N00005, N00006 and N00037, were not
made available to me before 26th May 1995. Ted
Benjamin was Telstra's official COT Arbitration Liaison
O{ficer and also sat on the TIO Board and Council
during the COT arbitrations. As a result of his position
with the TIO's office, he would have been privy to
many issues associated with the TIO-administered
arbitration.

7-Sep-95 Mr John Pinnock
Tto

Me Concerning my complaints, Mr Pinnock wrote: '?s /
have also previously pointed out to you, any
continuing concerns you may have with the aftitration
should be raised with your own legal adviEgls.'

12-Seレ95 Mr John Pinnock
Tto

Mr Ted
Benjamin,
Telstra

7 reFerto yoυ ″reFer oF 7fh Seρ rember,995 Yo″
力at/e arso“ sρο″ded ttal Docamerrs lvoθ 鑽 、

lV00006 a,d Ar00037 were Fttr supprred tO Mr Smlfb

υηder FO′ o1726 May,a″ d ttar ttey were″ 0:"ade
avarfabre ρ″οrfO ttal dale CO● rd yo″ ρゃase Cra″ヶ
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wf,y fh,S was so. "

12-Sep_95 Mr John Pinnock,
flo

M「 Ted
Benlamin,

Telstra

ツam see灯″g ry/ffter crattcarrOn from Terstra

Fgardlag is resp。,se concemfag docυ merlfs

N00005,Ar000θ 6 and N0003Z″

20-Sep-95 Mr John Pinnock,
T10

Me "Dr Hughes has no funher rcle to play in your
ahitration. lt is inappropriate for you to contact him
dircctly regading matters aising out of your
atbitration Drocess.'

20-Sep‐95 Senator Ron Boswell appeared before the Senate and
oondemned the way the frour COT claimants had been
treated durinq the Fast Track Arbitration Process.

3-Oct-95 Mr C‖ff

Mathieson,

AUSTEL's
carner
Monitonno Unit

l\ilr Steve Black,
Telstra

Asking why Telstra had st‖ l not addressed the

003/1800b‖‖ng discrepancies that AUSTEL lrst

raised on 4th October 19941 on my behalf

4‐Oct-95 Mr Darren
Keamey,
AUSTEL Canier
Moniloring Unit

Me "Concerning your letters to Bruce Mathews of 5
September 1995 and 2nd October 1995, I write to
advise you that AUSTEL has again witten to Telstra
regading the issues oiginally raised in Bruce
Mathews' letter to Telstra of 4 October 1994. You will
be advised of the outcome of this matter."

12-Oct-95 Mr Danen
Keamey,
AUSTEL Canier
Monitorinq Unit

Me Confirmation that AUSTEL had again raised the 1994
008/1800 billing discrepancies with Telstra, adding
'As previously advised you will be informed of the
outcome of this matter.'

16-Oct 95 M「 Steve Black,
Te!stra

AUSTEL Telstra's response to the 008/1800 billing issues I

raised in my arbitration claim, five months earlier.

16 0ct-95 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me Directing me to stop writing to Dr Hughes and
confirming Dr Hughes' stiatement '... that any failure
on his paft to respond to your allegations rcgarding
his integrity or the integw of the ahitntion process
or persons assocrated with the aftitration prccess
should not be inte,p,eted as acquiescence. "

23-Oct-95 Bassett &
Sharkey,
Banisters &
Lawyers

M「 John
Pinnock,T10

Written on my behalf, conceming Telstra's use of Bell
Canada International test results in their defence of
my arbitration claims, even though they already knew
that the tests were impracticable.

25-Oct-95 Ms Pia Di
Mattina,T10's

ofFce

Mr Peter
Bartlett, TIO
Legal Counsel

Fax asking r“ _we sflo″rd respord by sayjrg we

Ca17r10r and wrff170オ take acllon so● gbi AS力 as 17gヵ rS
υ″der詢o FTAP oFtte Act w力 lc4カe ls alllbe″ fo
parsυe″

26-Oct 95 Mr」ohn Pinnock,
T10(Draft only)

Bassett &
Sharkey

yfith respect, Mr Smith continually makes allegations
questioning the a,bitntion process and the awad. I
am not in the position to know or investigate whether
any of his claims have meit.'

9-Nov-95 M「 」ohn Pinnock,
T10

Basseu &
Sharkey

A shorter version of his orlgina:draft dated 26th

Octoberi 7F Mr Smffb Feersめ ep●cess was■ awed Or
的eス wa′d raわredヵeヵas rega′ avea″ es avarrabre rO
bll● ''
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10-Nov-95 ur c‖ ff
Ⅵathleson,

uヽSTEL

Michael Lee,
MP,Minister for
r^niml:nir21inn■
しυ‖l:‖ u:‖ 1´ ιlv!

15‐ Nov-95 MrJohn Runde‖ ,

T10 appointed

Arbitratlon

Prolect Manager

(Fetter Hodgson
Corporate
Advisory
(FHCA))

Mr」ohn
Pinn∝ k,T10 』憚 鰍 e

arblratlon

15-Nov-95 Mr John Pinnock,
Tro

Me 7 ack17owfedge recelpr oFyOυ「
fe漁,r datedイ 2

Alovember 1995′egan」わg tte BC′ testlng and your

W布
スめllrafor・                            _____――

20-Nov-95 Senator Michael
Baume(on my
behalう

師 ce ofthe
Minister for

Senator Baume sent two Telstra faxes asking Robert
King, Senator Baume's Secretary, to "Please respond,
I am pafticularly concemed about allegations that heat
was belatedly shown to have caused faults in the
unmanned exchange, that the Bell Canada
lntemational rcpoi should be 'cleansed'.'

しυ:[‖ ‖u‖ [u口 uυ‖じ

22-Nov‐95 Mr Ted
Benlamin,

Te!stra

Me

鯖器認賠1糧8:鰍鶏輛「駆雷
d鷺
ぉ施

ereCrS me a″ egallo,s sef Oυ :"yOυrle#e「 ′″
partrctllar tte arregal10rs ttarll″ as be力 a1/ed m a″

υ12CO″SCrO″abre ma″ηer and ttallllκ rew詢o3C′
repo/t was fawedi″                __

28-Nov 95 Mr John Pinnock
Tto

Me Even though AUSTEL had told Mr Pinnock on 3
0ctober 1995(see abOVe)that Telstra had then st‖ |

not addressed the 008′ 1800 billing pЮ blems!lrst

raised,bothin my ciaim and Ⅶth AUSTEL,in May
1994(see 4 0ctober 94),Mr Pinn∝ k was st‖ |

:駆慧漁鵬■鞘 1:総獣鳳 s。午
治Is ma“er was cυ′た

'r af a lare stage“
ρ7711990 οr

flle Aめ ltrallon ρocess″               __
28-Nov-95 Telstra Me COnlFnatiOn that Telstrais TF200 istlcky beer defence

report,which was provided to the arbitrator,did not

corespond with their onginallaboratory tests ThiS
letter was inadvertenly provided to me under FO:
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〕0‐Nov‐95 n the Senate, Senator Ron Boswell moved a motion:
That the Senate call on the Minsters of
)ommunications and the Nts to establish an
ndependent inquiry into the behaviour of Telstra in

esrElct of the resunanf 6rsts to COT members of the

zxiensive, prolonged and exccssively legalistb
rrbrtrataon process.' The motion was unanimously

rcceDted bv the hen-Labor Gover4rneq!-
6-Dec 95 ur Derek Ryan,

DMR CorpOrate
(my arbltratlon
nnancial advisorl

SenatOr Richard
Alston,then

Shadow Minister
br
r^m繭 li nir・ ●linnc

Advice that, in Derek Ryan's opinion, Fenier Hodgson

;orporate Advisory (FHCA) had not prepared their
arbitration financial report conectly, which ' ..

etrectivety meant thal ,t was tmpossrble to challenge
lhe assumptions, calculations and the time peiods
used in the FHCA repo,'t" and that Mr Ryan had ". .

been advised by a staff member of FHCA that a large
amount of infomation was excluded from their final

relort at the rcquest of the abitrator:

6‐ Dec‐95 Mr Danen
Keamey,
AUSTEL Catter
Monitorlng Unlt

一
Ｍｅ In relation to the 008/1800 billing problems included in

my arbitration claim, Mr Keamey wrote: 'AUSTEL
received infomation from you on 3 October 1994
regarding this matter, including test sreets and
itemised billing sheets for your 00A1 800 seryice .

AUSTEL has forwaded this information to Telstn for
a ,esponse. AUSTEL now request from you any other
information whbh you ansider suppotts your claims
of massiva inconect charging refefledJL4povg:-

13‐Dec‐95 Melbourne Law
Partners,
Banisters &
Solicitors

Me
″Overat力 oWeVeら we are oFtte op"j●″詢af詢0

FMP was ftrndamerfally鮨 嘲9d g"″ lls ObJectlves r

13‐Dec-95 M「 Anthony
Hodgson,
charman Of
FHCA

Me Advice that i shou:d raise my arbitration concerns

direcuy with Mr Pinnock

20-Dec‐95 Mr」ohn Pinnock,
T:0

Mr Derek Ryani

DMR CorpOrate

(my arblration
lnancial

advisors)

Disagreeing with Mr Ryan's assertions that large
amounts of infurmation had been excluded from the
FHCA financial report and noting: 'lf concems me that
rash statements, assefthns and allegations
conceming Mr Smith's ahitrution procedure are being
circulated."

22-Dec● 5 Mr Derek Ryan,
DMR CorpOrate

(my arblration
lnancial advisorl

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,T10

Confirming his origlnal statement to Senator Alston.

10」an‐96 M「 John Pinnock,

T10
Me Regarding '.. . access to vaious conespondence held

by the TIO ancerning the Fast Track Afuitration
Procedure. I do not propose to provide you copies of
anv d@uments held by this oftice.'

23Jan-96 Dr Hughes,
Arbitrator

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,T10

ln relation to allegations I had raised with Mr Laurie
James, President of the lnstitute of Arbitrators,
regarding my afiitration, Dr Hughes asked for a
discussion with Mr Pinnock in connection with a
number of matters resulting from my complaints,
including "... the cost of responding to the allegations
(and) the implications to the a,bitntion procedure, if I
make a full aN frank disclosure of the facts to Mr
James."
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13‐Feb‐96 ⅥrJohn Runde‖ ,

T:0-appointed
へrblratlon

Prolect Manager

(Ferner HOdgSon
Corporate
Advisory
′FHCAヽヽ

John Pinnock,

「
10

14-Feb-96 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me 'You know that t witt not become involved in
discussions which amount to an investigation of the

ahitntion prc,(;edure. I wrcte to you on 28 November
1995, regarding your concems over differences
betweei the Resource tJnit's Technical repoft which

vou received in MaY 1995."

15-Fe卜96 Dr Hughes,
Arblrator

Mr John
Pinnock, TIO

Conceming ttre allegations I raised with the lnstitute of
Arbitrators; Dr Hughes asked Mr Pinnock to read a

mpy of Dr Hughes' draft letter to the lnstitute and

coiriirm ". .. that there is nothing in the proposed letter
whbh woutd embanass your office or ieopadise the
cunent arbitntions.' At the time, Dr Hughes and Mr
Pinnock were still involved in arbitrations for the
remaining COT claimants, using an Arbitration
Agreement that Dr Hughes had already advised the
TIO (see 12 May 1995) was not cre!!!!q-

16-Feb-96 Dr Hughes,
Arbitrator

Mr Laurie
James, President
of the lnstitute of
tubitrators-

Dr Hughes provided M「 」ames wth a∞py of John

Rundel:'s ietter of 1 3 FebnJary 1996(see aboVe)

26-Feb-96 Mr Danen
Keamey,
AUSTEL Carrier
Monitorinq Unit

Mr Bruce
Mathews,
AUSTEL

lnternal AUSTEL letter deta‖ ing Msnty―seven ofthe

::‖l留1覇l:Trキ胤震よ倉電:品ntty
b‖ lino records indicated discrepancie,,

27‐Feb-96 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Mr Laurie
James,
President of the
lnstitute of
Arbitrators.

Letter of support for Dr Hughes which also attacks my
credibility by knowingly misinforming Mr James that I

had rung Dr Hughes' wife at 2 o'clock one morning.

28-Mar-96 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

The Hon David
Hawker MP

AUSTEL told Mr Pinn∝ k,on 3rd October 1995(see

above),that Telstra had then stl‖ not addressed the

billing faults in my claim Mr」ohn Runde‖ provided

the same inforrnatlon to Mr Pinnock on 15th

November 1995(see aboVe),but M「 Pinnock st‖ l told

Mr Hawkerthat'雨 Saltht arregafrOrs O「 OVeF
c力argjng For力 rs sevlce For71ed pa″ 0「詢e cral177

sυbmrred ro tte Arbltratron CO″se9」e″1勇 綺lS

mafter was deafr wlf4ゎ ヵls arbrfrallo″
″
       _

23■pr‐96 Ms Robin Sutton

(On behar Ofthe
Pnme Minister)

Me 'Your @mments and cancems have been noted and
refened to the Minister for Communications and the
Afts, the Hon Richard Alston.'
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11‐」u卜96 Senator Richard
Alston

:R誕品鵬』柑電酬;寵牌調麗「冨驚TI
clear atemptto minimise their‖ab‖ity

It is interesting to note the TIO'S expressed concem
regarding Telatra's delaying tactics, as this was one of
th; three issues that Dr Hughes had also raised with
the T!O in his eanierletter to the T:0(on 12th May

1995), where he even suggested that the arbitration
agreement should be changed to allow for more time
toobtain further particulars and documents. We now

know thatthe l「 10 denied this request and continued

to administer the arbitration agreement, even though
the arbitrator had clearly described the process as 'not

‐credible' Why didnit Ms Harlow te‖ Senator Alston

「hat Jlthe∞品In面ng prOuems wOud have been
solved in May 1995, if only the TIO had followed the
arbitrato/s suggestion that the agreement be

2-Aug-96 Ms Sue
Hodgkinson,
TIO-appointed
Arbifation
Resource
advisor (FHCA)

Dr Hughes,

Arbltrator

(COpled to the
T10's ottce)

Admission that FHCA had withheld a number of

arbitration procedural documents from me du"ng my

arbitration

16 Aug-96 Mr Wa‖ y
Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T10

Me ln response to two faxes I sent to the TIO on sth
August '1995, Mr Rothwell rlrrote: The mafters Wu
raise in those letters relate to your arbitration
procedurc. I advisa that you should direct any futurc
mnespondence on these issues to tl,e Ombudsman,
Mr John Pinnock."

16‐Au9 96 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me Re my concems that Mr Paul Howell, author of the
DMR & Lanes technical report, didn't sign off the
report, Mr Pinnock wrote: 'l nofe that the Arbitrator
was not obliged to toruard a apy of this coveing
letter to Wu, as it did not, sttictly speaking, fotm paft
of the Technical Evaluation Report." This did not allay
mv @ncems.

21-Au9‐ 96 Mr David Lever,
from the
Ministels office

Mr Matt Deeb:e,

from the T10's

of「lce

Mr Lever sent Mr Deeble a copy of my letter to Mr
Laurie James, President of the lnstitute of Arbitrators,
after I had copied it to Senator Alston for commeqt

4-Sep 96 Mr Paul Fletcher,

from Senato「

Me Mr Fletcher wrote:7he MIr71sterrs exfemery

CO17Ceraed fo ens切 o胸altte COT cases are rreared
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Alston's office fany altd ttnt your claims against Telstra are given a

thorough heaing.'

10-Sep-96 M「 」Muirhead,
lhe new
President ofthe

lnstitute of

ArbitratOrs

Me Itllr Muirhead advised that the lnstitute had not been

approached when the TIO appointed the arbitrator,

adding ".. . there is always a nsk ,n these

circumstances."

20-Dec-96 Mr C‖ ff
Mathieson,
AUSTEL's
Carner
Monitonng Unt

Me Advice that the billing faults ralsed Dy Dotn AUU I trL

and me during my arbitration were NOT addressed

durinq the arbttration, noting: "AUSTEL will not enter
into dirscussion on issues related to your telephone

seruice which pre4ate the finalisation of your
arbitration." This contradicts AUSTEL'S previous

advice (see 6th December 1995), which directed me

to provide AUSTEL with information regarding billing

faults.

4‐Feb-97 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me "t reiea comptetely your assertion that Dr Hughes and

David Read 'conspired to breach the rules of the

Atuitration.'

12-Feb-97 Telstra Mr John
Wynack,
Oirector of
lnvestigation,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
Office

闇謡讐」ご湿潔簾舅鳳柵異bに my
October 1995 FO:request

24-Feレ 97 M「 John Pinnock,
T10

Me 'Since the afuitrator delivered his award, you have
witten many tefters to me assefting, variously' that
the ahitrator, and/or the Resource Unit, erred in their
duties under the Ahitratbn agreement."

11-Mar-97 Mr John Wynack,
Director of
lnvestigation,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
Office

Telstra This letter noted Mr Wynackis concerns regarding'1
詢e dlspο sa′ OFsOme oF M「 31ackも ρapers a魚,rん′「
Blacκ re■ 的e emρ′οy of Telsfra″

13-Ma「97 Mr John Wynack
Director of
lnvestigatron,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
office

Telstra
″0,7 March 799Z′ lnferlewed Ms C4 MrBenJam"
and Mr Keamey m ar affempllo Oblarrj"for7nal10n

abου:詢e alleged dlspο sa′ OFtte do●υmerts to assrsf

綺e Ombudsrlla″ fo fo″η a vrew as fo Wherfler Telsfra

力as acted υ″reasο″ably rr7 Falllag ro prOyrde M「 Smlfh

ρυ/Sυa,f rOヵrs ocrober′ 995 FO′ a¨

14-Ma■97 Mr John Wynack
Dlrector of
lnvestigation,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
Office

Mr John
Armstrong,
Telstra's Legal
Officer

7sわOυld be graref● ′″yo″ woυ′d ηO詢ウ Mr BenJa“j●′
Mr Keamey ard Ms GrfJOf my Op加 ′●●的a4o″ 詢e

basls OFtte lnformarror g′ Ve,fo me by Mr BerlJam詢

and Ms G此 ″Is eXfremely′ mprobabre ttal Ms clll

drsposed Oftte docame″ Is rrl tte brbrfrallor fた 1″

2-Ap「97 Mr John Pinnock
Tto

Me ln response to my letter of 22nd March, Mr Pinnock
wrote: "You state that I am 'already aware' of the two
conflicting vedons of the DMR/Lanes Technical
Repoft regarding (your) phone faults. I do not intend
to reiterate my comments on tf,,s ,ssue. "

22■p「97 l\ilr John Wynack
Director of
lnvestigation,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
Office

l\ilr John
Armstrong,
Telstra's Legal
Officer

7 reFer fo yoυ rreねr Of22nd Ap″ イ997fo Mrス la″

smlla cO17Cem′ 12g f力e assessme″ fO′ 詢e amOυ″f Of

器脇Υ『需鎌ξふ訛 f騰漁 爾Q
Please mfom me as soorl as posslbre why yoυ 力ave

madeめe rfO p17w fO W力 at′υ″derst●●|セ be a__
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confidential process involving Mr Morgan."

6-May-97 Teistra Mr John

Pinnock,T10

Admission that Telstra had submitted an unsigned
witness statement during their defence of my
arbitration claims.

26-May_97 MrTom Dale
from the

Minister's ottce

Me "The TIO has advised that he has comp,efed h,b task
as administrator in your claim for compensation as a
Casualty of Telecom (Cot) Case and has fu y
investigated the concems you have raised with his
offie.'

27-May-97 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me "l refer to your latest correspondence and advise that
tt has been twelve (12) months since the ahitration of
your claim for ampensation as a Casualty of Telecom
(Co . Mv role as Administrator has ceased."

18-」un-97 Mr Montalte,
Telstra's Corporate
Secretary

Me Notjfication that Telstra would not revisit my claims
regarding the BCI tests.

24-」 un-97 Senate Hansard records confirm that, during an
investigation of the COT arbitrations, an ex-Telstra
employee, Lindsey White, described his position with
Telstra, noting thal: "... the introduction process was,

as I said before, that the first five had to be stopped at
all cost.. " Mr White named me as one of the 'first five'.
Mr Pinnock's statement to the Senate infers that, in
his opinion, Telstra had not behaved unfairly during
the GOT arbitrations but his office has always known
that Telstra tampered with evidence in a (successful)
attempt to minimise their liability. That tampering
including fabricating official arbitration reports so the
service provided to me through the Telstra network
would not be investiqated during my arbitration.

8-Ju卜 97 Mr Derek Ryan,
DMR Corporate
(my arbitration
financial advisor)

Senator Schacht Confirmation that Mr Ryan was not surprised by
Telstra's former employee's statements, on Channel
g's'A Cunent Atrafl', regarding the issues related to
the COT arbitrations FOI matters and the
administration of my arbitration.

20-Aug_97 Mr Ben Dunn,
Lawyer

Me, c/o Senator
Boswell

Conlrrning his be:iefthatl was"_ress tta″ Farry

dea′ f wll■ by Tersfra and tte aめ rfraror″

26 Aug-97 Mr John Wynack,
Director of
lnvestigation,
Commonwealth
Ombudsman's
Office

Mr John
Armstrong,
Telstra's Legal
Officer

Regarding my October 1995 FOI request, Mr Wynack
wrcle "On the 26th September 1996, you informed
me that you were attempting to locate copies of the
documents.'

26-Seレ 97 Mr John Pinnock,
Tro

The Senate
Environment,
Recreatlon,
Cnmm‖ nir,“ nnQ

Mr Pinnock's report to the Senate regarding the many
deficiencies in the COT arbitration process noted: ".. -

one of the potential deficiencies should have been
obvious from the outset. For present putposes, it is
enough to say that the pr@ess was always going to
be problematic, chiefly tor three reasons. Firstly, the
ahitrator had no control over the process, Decause tt
was conducted entirely outside the ambit of the
Arb itratio n Proced u res. "

and the Arts
Legislation
Committee
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Refeiri"S to h,s ferious letter of 13 March 1997, Mr

wvnack-asked Mr Armstrong ".. . to inform me of the

aitions which Telstn has taken to asccftain the
whereabouts ol the specific file which Ms Gill

desqibed as the 'ahitration file', and whether Telstn

asked Mr Black whether he had knowledge of the

whereabouts of the f,te. I have no record of receiving

a reslonse to mY inquiies.'-

卜oct-97 vtr John wynack,
)irector of
nvestigation,
lommonwealth
f,mbudsman's
office

,lr John
\rmstrong,
l-elstra's Legal
)fficer

3_Oct97 The Hon Peter
Coste‖ o,Federal
Treasurer

Me -l am quite seriousty concemed about the allegattons

vou make regarding the Tele@mmunications'ombudsmai, 
Tetstru senior Management, the

Ahitrator and the Resource Unit attached to the

Afuitration. Any infomation you have of the
alleoations of impropriety should be brought to the

attintan ot Senato; Alston and the Australian Federal

Police.'

230ct‐97 Mr」ohn Pinnock,
T10

Me lnforming me that Mr Pinnock had foMarded my letter

of 7 october to Telstra, asking for "... some
oreliminary information in teryl sl\e 3gac\9!!-lefter':

28‐Oct‐ 97 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Mr Ted
Benlamin,
Teistra

1 *ofid app,ec;ate you detallrd advice conceming
catl charyes for Mr Smith's 1800 line, in pafticular
whether Telstra agrees that this matter was not
addressed in Mr Smith's arbitration."

7-Nov-97 Mr John Pinnock,
T10

The Ministefs
office

Mr Pinnock made no reference to Dr Hughes

continuing to arbitrate using an agreement he knew
was not ciedible. lnstead, Mr Pinnock advised the

Department that he had '. .. considered each and
every one of these various allegations which I found to

be without substance."

3-Dec-97 The Treasurefs
office

Senator Alston's
office

fhe Treasurefs office forwarded on my
conespondence regarding the unethical way in which
mv arbitration had been conducted.

17-Dec‐97 Mr Wally
Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T10

Me Confirmation that Mr Pinnock had written to Telstra on
28th October regarding charges related to my fax line.

17-Dec 97 Mr Wa‖ y

Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T10

Mr Ted
Beniamin,

Telstra 珊蠅徽艶f蠣鮒瀾:
serv!ce

9-」an-98 Mr Harry Wilson,
Telstra

Ms Toni Ahkin,

ofthe Ministers
ofFlce

ln relation to the Hon David Hawkeis representation
to the Minister in relation to my matters, Mr Wilson
wrote: "-.. finally, a response from Maior Disputes
area. I have asked for a summary of the meeting on
the 14th so if you would like to know the resurfs,

Dlease qive me a call.'

14-」an-98 Ms Lyn
Chisholm,
Telstra

Me Ms Chisholm wrote that, during her investigation at
Cape Bridgewater, it appeared that the billing faults I

raised in my arbitration claim had continued after my
arbitration (also see her comments in her file notes)

19‐」an-98 Ms Toni Ahkin,of
he Ministers
Omce

Mr John
Pinn∝ k,T10

"Fufther to this mom,ngS discussion conceming Alan
Smith t am foNading you I pages of a 40 dd page
Min Rep - 97120258 for your information, coupled
with 3 pages fiom Telstra on Mt Smith's allegations
that he was overchaged on his 1800 nu@pgrs."

21-」an-98 MrHatt W:son,
Telstra

Ms Toni Ahkin,
ofthe Ministers

Ofnce

'Please find attached summary of meeting batween
Telstra's rcpresentative and Alan Smith on 14

January. Lyn met with Mr Smith again on 16 January
at the TtO's office and has spoken to him on the
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%当∫錦籠1憲辮 "

21‐」an‐98 Ms Toni Ahkin,of
the Ministers

Omce

Mr」ohn
Pinn∝ k,T10 酬:蠍織闘歌凛辮 :翻み7偲『

“

麟硼 π鼎版 協′朧 ノ
22‐Jan‐98 Ms Toni Ahkin, ol

the Ministefs
office

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,T10

TFufther to our recent phone conversation I am
foNvarding Telstn's tnnscipt ot its meeting with Alan

Smith, he-ld on 14 January 1998 conceming his claim
of overchaqino on his 1800 numbeL

4-Feb‐98 Mr Ted
Benlamin,
Telstra

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,T10

¨ あed tteゎゎ/771atl●●fomarded by

聖‰∬邸酬1府昴″留‰3鮒もち1"%銃鶴部
θ

lnfo Mr Smlllt compraわ

13‐ Feb‐98 Mr Tom Dale,of
the Ministers

ofFlce

Me ln relation to my allegations that my artitration{as-. -
not conducted iransfarently, Mr Dale wrote: "The Tlo
advised that it is coiect that you received documents
from Tetstn under the Freedom af lnformation Act

after the arbitntion process was complete that you

considered were relevant to your claim ... (and) " has
found vour allesations to be withouts!!st9!ce:--

26‐Fe卜98 Mr Wa‖y

Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T10

Me Mr Rothwell advised that his office had received my

letters of 17th and 18th (regarding billing information

that was withheld ftom me during my arbitration), and

noted that '-.. the Ombudsman has asked me to

seek the opinion of the Sqcial Counsel to the TIO

under the FTAP, as to whether the aspect raised in

those letters are mafters which werc or should have

been decided by the Arbitrgtollllle Awgrd hs rM99.'

27-Feb● 8 The Hon David
Hawker,MP

Me "t 
"m 

*fW b th. Minister tor Communications
asung him to carefully examine your claims.'

27‐Feb‐98 Senator Rthard
Alston,Minister

for

Communicatlons

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

"l undedand that Mr Smith met with Telstra in

January 1998 in oder to resolve his concems and has

submitted some evidence which he considers
supports his claim.'

17-Ma■98 Mr Anthony
Hodgson,
Chairman of
Fenier Hodgson

Mr Alan
Cameron,
Chairman of the
Australian
Securities
Commission

Even though Fenier Hodgson had told Mr Pinnock, on

1sth November 1995, that DMR and Lanes had NOT

addressed my billing claim documents, Mr Hodgson
still told Mr Cameron that ?MR and Lanes did
address alt the claim documents submitted to the
Arbitration."

21‐May-98 Mr John Pinnock
Tto

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

'Re@ntly, Mr Smith has raised a question as to

whether the Afiitratofs Award dealt with his complaint
that he had been overcharged on his 008 (now 1800)

fieecatl seNice. As this ,.s a mafter which I can
propedy consider, t have made preliminary enquiries
of Tetstra and have also sought advice from Mr Peter
Baftlett, Special Counsel, Minter El[se!:-

29-May‐ 98 Senator Richard
Alston,Minister

for

Communica‖ ons

The Hon David
Hawker, MP
耀霧濡‰惚協悧::卿 ″g
力rs clallms I″ e rerecο

"“
υηlcat10″ ′″dus″

0“budsmar力 as also advlsed ttal ffle maller rs stlll
υ″der colPsrderal10″
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9-Jun-98 輌rWa‖ y

Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
日0

一Ｍｅ

a腱「 ′力ave fookedわ
わ 1"rfrally“ _______

17-」un-98 Mr Wa‖y

RothwelL Deputy
T10

Me -t uiderstand that you are going through a hard time

at the moment and while I cannot guarantee a

successful outcome of your 1800 complaint, hope that

vou can bear with the delaY."-
22‐Jun-98 VV‖‖am Hunt,

Solicitors

Me Evidence of blank faxes still being received by my

customers and business associates. 

-

16‐Ju卜98 Mr Wally
Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T10

Me 撃酬講餓誌
asked D″ 月υg力es abου′力Is cOnsrderallor1 0F tte

mafre/s durag aめrral10″ '′                _

24氾5」 ul-98 Various business
associates

Me Confirmation of the continuation of iax problems

experienced by different people, over the previous

vears.

18 Aug-98 Mr Lester
Watson, Director,
Attorney-
General's
Department

Me
;iote from our telephone conversation on 17 August
that your purpose in witing to the Aftomey-General
was'specifically in relation to your concems about the

integrity and secuity of documents being transmitted
by fbcsimile. t regret that the Aftomey'General cannot
be of assislance to you in this matter."

25-Au9‐98 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me "The only issues that I am considering, as the former
Administrator of your afuitration, are the alleged
overcharging for your 1800 seruice and matters
pedaining to your Gold Phone service, and whether
they were considered in the lryLawgA!-

16-Oct‐98 The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Mr John
Pinnock, TIO

"t would appreciate your assistance in resolving Mr
Smith's complaint."

22-Oct 98 The Hon David
Hawker,MP

Senator Richard

Aiston,Minister

for

Communicalons

"l would appreciate your assistance in resolving Mr
Smith's complaint and ideally, could I ask for a staff
member to meet with Alan to sort out his concems.'

4‐Nov-98 Mr Wa‖ y

Rothwe‖ ,Deputy
T!0

Mr Peter

Bartlett,T10

Legal Counsel

"tn tight of Dr Hughes'response, the Ombudsman has
asked to seek your advice as to whether you would
therefore be of the opinion that both mafters were, for
atl intents and purposes, addressed ,, thq?Aitr9!9!:

11-Nov-98 Ms Dianne
Southwell, from
the Ministeis
otfice

Mr」ohn
Pinnock,T10

Asking for advice '... on the likely time-frame for
finalising Mr Smith's claim of overcharging on his 180C

number. A meeting has beon proposed between Mr
Smith and Senator lan Campbell and your response
wilt form the basis for the proposed meeting." 

-
14‐Dec-98 M「 Ph‖ ip

Caelens,Chief ol

StafF,Of「lce of

the Treasure「

Me 'The Treasurer is @ncerned that your complaint be
propedy addressed. I am advised that the
Paiiamentary Secretary to the Minister for
Communications, lnformation Technology and the
Nts, Senator lan Campbe , will be assisting Senator
Alston on telecommunications consumerussues,
including yours and other similar cases relating to
Telstra."

27-」an-99 Senator Kim Carr Me Senator Carr acknowledged my continued struggle
and added 'Your manuscript demonstrates quite

cteaiy how Telstn has been prepared to infinge
uDon the civil libefties of Australian citizens in a
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mainer that is most distubing and unacceptable.'

29-Jan‐99 M「 Mark
Dunstone, from
ihe Ministefs
office

Mr」 ohn
Pinnock,T10

Mr Dunstone asked:"CO″ rd yOυ advlse tte sra"s οF

栃 :

10‐Feb‐99 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

ln response to a letter ftom Mr Hawker on 11

December 1998, Mr Pinnock wrote - The only mafter
outstanding which the TIO is considering is whether
the Arhitrator considered Mr Smith's claim for
overcharging on his then 008 sevice when he made
his award." This shows that Mr Pinnock had still not
told Mr Hawker that the T|O-appointed Arbitration
Resource unit had admitted that NONE of my billing

claim documents had ever been investigated and/or
addressed during mY arbitration.

10‐Feb-99 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Mr Mark
Dunstone,from
the Ministers

ofFlce

"Mr Smith, however, raised lssues,n 1998which I
considered merited investgatbn, viz whether the

ahitrator had, in his Awad, dealt with Mr Smith's
claim that he had been overchatged on his 008 (now

1800) telephone seruice as well as complaints
conceming his fax line. The TIO has canied out Eome
prcliminary, if prctracted, investigation of the former
claim. " Obviously Mr Pinnock had not told the
Minister that Telstra, and the TIO'S staff, were all tully
aware that these billing problems continued after my

arbitration, along with lock-up faults on both my

incoming service and the fax line, and that all these
problemi were still occurring even es he wrote his

letter to Mr Dunstone.

26Feb‐99 Graham Schorer Me Complaints of fax problems when Graham received
faxes from my fax machine (see "Ring for Justice"
oaae 1211.

23‐ May‐99 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me り
“
fo tte vol」

"わ
oυs ttes力 erd by tte rfQ reFarfag

fo tte TfOも わvofvemenfわ 詢e Cofρ●CesS,詢 e feffer

器 鷹が梅″勝 9出Ъ驚鷺翻鮮
19th Mav 1995 was dunng my arblratlon _____― ―――

2-」 un‐99 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

The Hon Tony
Sta:ey,

Chairman,T10
Counsel

Raising concems regarding the arbitration process,

and noting: 'l am even more strongly ot the view
today. ln paft my position has hardened because of
the many prcblems and deficiencies in the Nbitration
process. "

2-Aug_99 Senator lan
Campbell

Me Noting that he could not provide any assistance but
adding 'rf vvourd seem frcm your anespondence that
you are alleging Telstra has engaged in unlawful
practices by dive,ting your incoming calls. Should you
consider that Telstra has commifted an offence under
the Telecommunications lnterception Act 1979, the
appropiate authoity to investigate the offences is
either the AFP or Victorien police force.'

3 Aug_99 Mr John Pinnock
Tlo

Me "t have reviewed the resources which the TIO has
devoted to dealing with your extra ordinary number ot
complaints and letters over the past years and advise
you that I do not propose to take any fufther action in
relation to these mafters.'
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nhnnOミ ●rviCe                     _______

4-Oct99 cathy Ezard Mr John
Pinnock, TIO

~■

=~■■■■■■
~ス
■■二■4‐´

'お
o

と8-OCt-99 The HOn Tony
Staley,

Chalrman,T10
CounSel

Me

30-」 an-00 Ms Margaret Van
Run,
Warrnambool
(ViC)       _

Me
郭霧習淵借:cttU税F器冊l::L::ぎ

13-Jun-00 Frank Nolan,
ACA

Me Advising that the AcA wlll nol lnvesUgate dr ry rrralrsr

^6rtainin.t fd mv arbitration.

22-Dec-00 Telstra The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Reoardinq the disconnectlon ot my uolo rlterre rIr

OdemOer 1995, even though they knew that non-

ionneaed catls were continually being inco ectly

charqed to mY account.

D"f6 i^s my 
"orplar,ts 

that Telstra should not have

oi""onn"it"d tni" line because they had not fixed the

phone problems that were affecting the billing on this

service.

12-」 u101 Telstra The Hon David
Hawker, MP

劇訃∝
旧:棚

a Me -rnpl"int 
"onc"ming 

mote phone and fax problems

3xoerienced with my phone setYlqq,-............-.-
14-Sep_01 The Hon Senator

Nick MinChlnts

DfrCe

Me Conf,rming tnat S"nator Minchin expected Senator

Alston to address my Telstra-related issues'

18-Oct-01 Mr John Neil,
Executive
officer, ACA

de Trefer to your letter of 26 August 2001 to the

Chairman of the ACA regarding your allegations about

Telstra's behaviour during your ahitration procedure'

I note you have previously raised them with other
authoities including the Commonwealth Ombudsman

and the Victoia Potice. I do not propose to engage in

fufther conespondence with you on these mafters '
7-Nov-01 Senator Brett

Mason
Me Confirming that Senator Mason expected Senator

Alston to address my Telstra-related issues.

24-」 an-02
Cond‖ffe,CEO,
lnstitute of

Arblrators

M「 Peter Me Noting that he had passed on to the lnstitute's
Profeisional Atfairs Committee the material I had
provided to him concerning Dr Hughes.

30-」an-02 Mr lan
Nosworthy,
Senior Vice
President,
lnstitute of
Arbitrators
Australia

Me ln response to the information he had received from
me via Mr Condlitfe (see immediately above)' Mr
Nosworthy wrote: "lt shoutd be cleafly understood that
the lnstitute's role is to take seiously complaints
which are afticulated against its arbitntors. We will

do so here."

15-Mar-02 The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Me "l have ensured the Minister for Communications and
lnfomation Technology is aware of your offer to

o rovide frcsh ev ide nce. "

27-Ma■02 The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Me Acknowledging that Senator Alston 'will respond to my
matters shortly'.

10■p「02 Mr lan
Nosworthy,
Senior Vice
President,

Me "l do note your recent actions have involved making a

complaint to police, alleging fraud - at least on the
paft of Telstra - and I do not propose to conduct
fufiher enquiry in relation to the matter if you are
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pu rsui ng police action s. "
lnstltute of

Arbtrators
Australia

28-May-02 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

一Ｍｅ

Mlげ
ル肋 erた胸 /S from yoυ "

29-May-02 Mr Michael
Brealy, Senator
Alston's Liaison
Officer

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Eree issues rarsed in your letter are receiving

aiention and the Minis[er wilt respond to you shorlly'.

3-」 u卜02 Mr Co‖ n tyons,

from Senator
Richard AIston's
Of「●●

Me Suggesting that, as I had received Egal aovlce aoour

m/ielstrjmatters, then this alternative course of

action should be considered.

12-」 u卜02 Senator Richard
Alston, Minister
for
communications

The Hon Davld
Hawker,MP 解 協 認 協 諄 筋:わ

詢e

admわrsfratro″ οftte T10,′ 力ave referred yoυr fefters

fo tte TJO For ad1/1ce"

17-」 ul-02 Mr Colin Lyons,

from Senator
Richard AIstonis

^輌
ro

Me

-l 

would, therefore, ask that you refrain from providing

anv fufther mateial until the TIO has provided advice

oi the material you have supplied to date."

14-Oct-02 Mr Michael
Brealy,Senator
Alston's Liaison
OfFaar

The Hon David
Hawker,MP

@rote: "rheissues
raised in your lefter are receiving attention and the

Minister will rcspond to you shottly."

16-Oct02 ielstra FOI document 100265 confirms that David

Hawker has passed Darren Lewis's phone problem

complaints to Senator Alston: *fhis 3rd October letter
has been cc'd to the TIO but doesnt seem to have

made it's way into Telstra yet. Hopefully the TIO wi
become involved and that wi take the Minister and
Member out of the equation."

18 0ct02 Telstra FOI document 100271 refers to Darren Lewis's

complaint to David Hawker and states: "If,e TIO have
previousty investigated a number of complaints
related by (name blanked out), the previous account
holder for this seNice, in which similarussues were

raised."

25-Oct‐02 The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Mr Daren Lewi`

(nOW the owner
of CBHC)

Acknowledgement that Mr Lewis's telephone
complaints have been passed on to Senator Alston

15-Nov-02 Mr Michael
Brealy, Senator
Alston's Liaison
Officer

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

ln relation to my matters, Mr Brealy wrote: "Ihe issues
raised in your lefter are receMing aftention and the

Minister will respond to you shottly."

21-No■ 02 Mr!an Carson,
State President
of the Liberal

Partv

Me Notfying me that he had bwarded my Telstra‐ related

etterto the Chair ofthe ConsutulOnal COmmittee,Mr
Daryl W‖‖ams,fOr his attention

26-Nov-02 M「 Nen Sk‖ L
Prlme Ministers
Omce

Me Noting that he has provided Senator Alston with my
Telstra-related correspondence.
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20-Dec-02 vlr Douglas
3ration, Telstra
lompany
Secretary

一Ｍｅ

翻 辮 麟 脚 聯

d

be力a嬌 ′expectto be tt a ρOSltlon fo respο ″d fo yoυ

s力ortJ′
″

14-Jan-03 Mr John Neil,
Executive
Manager, ACA

Me

聾覺鯖翼帰彎弾]:拗撫:
腺据協螂

16-Jan-03 Mr Conn LyOns,
from Senator
Richard Alston's

ofrce

Me "l tw,et that the Mln6ire, and the Depaftment are

unable to assist You fuiher-'

23-JanЮ3 Ms Cillian
McKenzie,T10'S
ofFlce

Telstra Confirmation that Mr & Mrs Lewis, the new owners of
the CBHC, believe their incoming telephone calls
more than doubled after Telstra re-wired the business

and disconnected a phone alarm bell, on gth

December 2002.

29-」an-03 Mr Michael
Brealy,Senator
Aiston's Liaison
OfFlcer

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

ln rela16h tO my Tdstm matteい ,Mr Bredy wroね :

"The lsstres rarsedわ yo」r cO"spOrldence are

rece′vlng arer7frOn a″d ihe Mlnlsfer wlJl respond 10 yoυ

Sわ07fry"

30-」 an-03 Mr Douglas
Gration, Telstra
Company
Secretarv

一Ｍｅ

26‐Feb-03 Mr John Pinnock
Tlo

Me
獄器ヽ器虚‖詭断瑠:鮮判 a駄愕%“

"
∬:誌戯鵠農濁,1鷹繋電:翼l躍λsad。″
肥窃=瀾
瀧 ■:犠慇認深:〕格び

a ma′ decrslo″ by tte aめ rfraror″

}Apr 03 Mr Douglas
Gration, Telstra
Company
Secretary

Me Re issues I had raised with Mr Ralph (see above):
"Cleaty there are very significant differences between
your position and Telstra's on the mafters you have

nisd.'
15‐Apr 03 Senator Richard

AIston,Minister

for

Communicatlons

The Hon David
Hawker,MP

'ln July 2002, the Depadment foNvarded this
corespondence to the Tlo, to enable the Tlo to
assess whether a basis for /eassessment of Mr
Smith's award. The TtO found that the mateial did
not, in his view, constitute a basis for reassessing the

compensation made to Mr Smith:

24-」 u卜03 Mr Doug Fieid,
Assistant

OrnbudSman

Me Stating that he would investigate my evidence
regarding Telstra fiax-screening my faxes without

oermission.

14 Aug_03 Mr Dou9 Fie:d,
Assistant

Ornbudsman

Me Confirming that he had officially passed on to the TIO

for investigation the blank fax pages I had sent him.

19 AugЮ 3 Ms Nikki
Valrabukka,
Lialson Ofrcer k

Senator Alston

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

;Ifre issues rarsed in your lelter are receiving attention

and the Minister will respond to you shodly."

12-Seレ 03 Ministenal
ofrlcer,Pnme
Ministers dice

Me Acknowledging my letter of 1st September and
advising that it had been passed on to Senator Alston

and the Attornev General, Mr Daryl Wllliams.
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12‐Sep_03 The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Me

7-Oct 03 Mr John Pinnock,
Tto

Me

Tro"                     _

9‐Oct‐ 03 Ministerial

ofrlcer,Pnme
Ministers面 ce

Me Advice that the Ministers ofrlce could not assisl me

Willinms                                  ____

14-Nov■ 3 The Hon David
Hawker,MP

Me

3-Dec-03 Mr simon
Burford,on

behalf ofthe new

Minister,the Hon
narui vvillinms

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

ln reoard to mv matters, Mr Bunord wrote: Ine 
'ssues

raisid in yourietter are receiving aftentbn and the

Minister witl respond to you shoftly.'

m酬31舗話m Me netusingtro aOotess the matters I raised in my 17

November corresPondence.

12-Dec-03 The Hon Daryl
Williams,
Minister for
Communications

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Advising that Telstra believes that the fax interception

issues are actually problems with my own fax

machine

12‐」an-04 Mr Philip
Ruddock, MP,
Aitomev-General

Me Regarding my Telstra issues.

27-」 an-04 Mr SimOn
Burford,Chief of

Staff,0籠Ce of

the Minister fbr

Communicalons

The Hon David
Hawker,MP

fhe issues rarsed in your letter arc rec-eiving attention

and the Minister will rcspond to you shottly.'

3-Feb‐04 Ms Annette
い』‖ing,on behalf

of the Attorney―

General

Me Suggesting I report my allegations of unlawful

interception of telecommunications services to the
AFP.

11-FebЮ 4 The Hon Daryl
Wlliams,
Minister for
Communications

The Hon David
Hawker,MP

Acknowledgement that he had received advice from
Mr Pinnocliregarding my fax matters and stating that
the TIO believed that my evidence was nothing more

than 'speculation and innuendo' and therefore did not
wanant further investigation by the TlO.

27-Fe卜04 Mr Peter Coan,
Treasr rrv

Me Conlrming that he had transferred my Telstra matters

to the Minister

8-Mar-04 l\rr Peter Coan,
Treasury

Me Conlrming that he had transferred my Telstra matters

lo the Minister

25-Ma「04 Mr John Rohan,
Chairman of the
TIO Board

Me Refusal to comment on my Telstra issues.
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と9-」 u卜04 ulr Tony Staley,
lhairman, TIO
lounsel

Me

3-Nov04

10‐」an-05

The Hon David
Hawker, MP

Mr J"h. Roha'r,
Chairman of the
TIO Board & Mr
Tony Staley,
lchairman of the
lrtn cnr rnnil

Me 慇渕慇瞥f耀愧悧席〃脇脇:£解熙
「
:

Commυ ″′callons

Me 晰 鵬鰤掘鋤瑯驚r
ass∝Jaled mafrers″

25-Feb-05 The Hon David
Hawker,MP

Me Co'firm'ng that he had provided further Telstra-

related m;terial to the Hon Senator Helen Coonan

29-JunЮ 5 Ms Mary Balzary,
Treasury

Me

聯驚蒻 颯
r

cοο″arl

15-Sep_05 Senator Bamaby
Joyce

一Ｍｅ The Miniister has advised that she will appoint an
independent assessor to review tha stafus of
outstanding claims and provide a D€sls for fhese to be

re@lved."

13 0ct-05 Mr Adam
Carson,
Department of
Communications,
lT and the Arts
(DCITA)

一Ｍｅ Confirming that Mr Simon Bryant of DCITA had

refused my FOI request for the TIO'S report to the
Minister on 26th September 1997, (see attached
report) on the grounds that it either does not exist or

cannot be found.

28-Oct 05 Mr Adam
Carson,
Department of
Communications,
lT and the Arts
(DCrrA)

一Ｍｅ ln response to my FOI request for: " .. 
I

coflespondence;ent from the office of the Minister for
Communications, lnformation Technology and the
Atts to the office of the TIO between August 1997 and
December 2002, regading any matters related to the

continuation of bi iig faufts and matters arising out of
those faults which werc not addressed in (your)

ahitration with Telstra, including information that
supports Telstra agreeing to address fhe bifiing faults

that continued after (thal) atbitration', and all
conespondence from the TIO to the Minister on the

same issues, Mr Carson wrote that the DCITA could
not provide the requested information because it

either does not exist or cannot De&!!g,-
22-Dec-05 Mr Simon Bryant

DCITA
Me lndependent Assessment Terms of Reference, which

slates "ln conducting the assessment fhe
Depaftment have agreed to the following: (a)

lnformation provided by the claimant and relevant
information hetd by the Depaftment or Minister where

the claimant aorees to this informatbn being u$4!.'
17-Ma卜06 Mr David Lever,

DCITA
Me 'tf the material you provide to the Depaftment as paft

of the tndependenl assessmenf process ,rdicates ff,af
Telstra or its employees have committed ciminal
offences in connection with your ahitration, we will
refer the matter to the relevant authoity-'
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ThC email regard'ng the so-called 'Ministefs
rnJeoenaentissesJment process' states:'John, you

iav' not be aware that the Depa,tment has been

iii.d oi tne uiri"ter to conduct an assessment of
iatious disputes w n Telstn, involving around-2?

iuint or iomer customers or contnctors of Telstra'

soie of tne forner'COTs' are among the 22 who will

be asked it theY wish to pafticipate in the p'ocess'

ir," ,""""smrirt t itt focus on process ra ther than the

liirits of the clains, inciuding whether all available

licoute resotution mechanisms have been used As

haft of the process, we may need to seek advice on
I'zanlarrs aa-sc.s "

18-」an 06 Лr David Lever,
)CITA

Mr John
Pinnock,T10

28‐Feb‐06 Mr SimOn Bryant,
DCITA

Me

珊 』踊漁『蠍瀧琲
鰍臓盤器悧鯉臨馴棚:しゎ″
n“arrrabre                              _

8‐Mar‐06 Mr David Lever,
DC

Me 'ln vour letter to Ms Fnnwtn you nave sougnr
doiuments. without charge, that you proviously

iquested under FOl. fteppears that you are seeking

iiess to dauments that you would like to r$ubmit
to the De}aftment for the putpose of he lndependent
assessrnenf. The Tems of Refercnc? for the

lndeoendent assessment provide that the Depaiment
will have regad to relevant information held by the

Depaftmeni, as wetl as information provided by the

ctaimant. To the extent thet the information to the

assessment of c,a im is already held by the
tDeoartment. it witt be considered as paft of the

lassessment " (This informAllenllg! ne! 3999S!g!:L

26-Ma卜06 Mr John Pinnock
T:0

Mr David Leveri
DCITA

A file note recording contact between Mr Pinnock and

Mr Lever, indicating that Mr Pinnock asked if a person

who's name has been blanked out was involved in the

lndependent Assessment process. Mr Lever advised

Mr iinnock that this person was involved. Mr Pinnock
then advised Mr Lever that the person had contacted

Mr Pinnock, asking for documents that he wanted to

include in his tndependent Assessment claim. Mr
Lever advised Mr Pinnock that the Department had

already asked this person to forward any documents
by 17 March 2006. (The blanked out name was
obviously mine)

7‐Ap=熟 Mr David Lever,
DClTA

Me Confirming that Mr Lever had advised me that my

claim had to be in bY 17 Melq!2!9q-
20‐Apr 06 Mr」ohn PinnoCI

T10
r,lMe Acknowledging receipt of my 3rd March request for

documents, Mr Pinnock writes: "l am seeking advice

about your lefter and will write to you as soon as

oossibre. "

13-」 ul-06 Senator Helen
Coonan

Me Final lndependent Assessment report, with covering
letter. lt is clear from both these documents that the
DCITA did not assess any of the material held by the
Department, as they should have, according to the

Terms of Reference.

31 Aug c16 The Hon David
Hawker,MP

一Ｍｅ
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Dr Gordon Hughe8
Hunt i Hunt
soユ 』citor3
CPO BOお  1533N
MEL30URNE VIC 3000

ブ
20 Apr■ 1 199

By Facsinll● 3   614 873

Dear Gordon

Bast. Track JlrbltEation - Sntth

r am becornlng lncreasingly concerned at the deLays ln the

finalisatlon of thlF tnatter.

fhe Roaource UnIt tel]6 n€ that lt exPecEE itE technical arld
iinaircfaf reports to the Arbltrator wilt be released today to the
p"itfei. ff,i Partios riII then of couree hsva th€ right to a

i.i"""iUl"-period wfthln whlclr to cotl*ent on th.a€.r€Ports. The
extent oi drfa Psrlod sould of course by in your dlscretlon'

Hovever, I understand you are to Pre6en! a PaPer in Greece ln rnld'
tl:ry.

1 trould e!(pect the Award would be dolivered prior to your
departura .

It would b€ unaccePtable to conLenplate the delivery of the Auard
being delayed untll after your return.

Could you please conLact me to di6cuc6.
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Arbitntors copy ol pagc three frtn the DMR rnd L,ants Report '/os

darntry. We ttr rrcrndneC 6rr&csoScstions.l rd 5 rr lr nryct'Eqq'I udaarmrn We trvr r*rnd
s,cr! drc vtt s U! sri; pYied U Tdlcca E Mr S& $ft' d& tG ttch
yith CPE, eu b.fu r prr6our fv.l fU* dE tut'd b hd6 t-6 rt5 h
rornc cuca, qr lt mtb b G G.le, D rr cdErEl 70 dryr h cr c|rc o $gr:r tb
ir odrcr c13er Ttccc rbrdor cf por rardcc nrlB h ottJdSrElil. tuficdy *vcrc
o rcnder Mr Smit['r rcrvie tooTdcca ururErUcd ddtiail'

@
. The .frt fn!t'rltirEtdo FocGdqt3 rn'o rbrre tod srittlo ffitrdmfl

. Mqt 6r'1 4,0O p3cr of dauedm ItrYG tGGo ttE6d b, bo6 PGdE ed
crr,nrind by ur Welrw dto vltlEd ttg dE Nd dl db dmlUh llr lal
bcgbg oa tlrc qucrfio of rAdrcorttrc rtnM ritllb tlnl*Fluldod b,
Tclcco!. We rwiarcd bar 6d lotrrc Mr Sdtil 6dcr Odccool c*mdrdm o(Mt
Snrith! dldca &ivcd h 6c $* d t?Agdl l99r} L&r Tclccoot' rc'r4rra 6c
poblcrar cruscd b, Mr Sstitll CFE tor! eole h Td.cmtl rcrvice rd cmccatrc mty
on thchrr I cctgttcattvclofo$,trSsdttlooql|rlardocl il,t rP?etb Ed&

？

・

Thc Tchaicd Rqon locc S o &e ral Us rllA co lm Do Md rtb r
sdfcicar &grtc of .r.f,nt;.rqt. Wc ur not qd4 !rydd{ rDoqt otcr Orls rtliA ary
or rray ao! havc occutd but to pot dpqel, docnd. Ad uhrr pct&lot
docunanu havc bcar rieH4 [ is ou vbr.trt i rU lot h ftdH. tor ulue to

- dcaltirc wirh ccnriaty r[rtotbctfulB ttEGd&tc n$hdoothrvr bcco
\
\ oo. i*r ir, rtr Crpc SddSaylucrs radar opca, r*l rsSll rrcurDt to rsrolrt b !r

thc ncxt felr recls, lrrcly Mr Sraith! co4h[aa rlct dhS ?rcU.at*

Odrcrrds dlc TecbdcdBeqr o! q9. BddS.rEb coqlco.

A tsy doalrxEa ir Telccsn's Snmry Dodrdo d f2Dmbc 199{ Wi6ou,
F{a! r gocidm b cgtd to dr pr o( rtc doclu, rt qoodm rhrc DohE nl$d

. la Tdecoo s Scrvbc llsuy Sumy Oechdon o( 12 Dcambs lW B,i Mlt ,

Bogus"Complainu

Frsq Tclceom $rrps &!r lft Strtt rnr& to5nl. coo|g|lhE (B001 p?4. p?t,
Appcadh d p l0l . $,ta &cypa ir lrir crltr lo Iw t99t tEm Ulioo o rn idcdm'r
frultncordiag. As ottrrr hryctdcuC (r€ CocF3 d Lybod!du-C[&tfm
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LTL AllscrviccrforCBHCu,erclostfq3hoursductourcxcbangeda 277
prognrfldry Gaor. Such rujor impact drrc to ao opcruional aror is doerned e lcss

Our rasonablc lsvel of scrvicc.

ASSESSMENT - Scrvicc was lcss tbn rcasonablc

28 C.ontinocrl repcs of 00t fauls up !o thc Drcscnt As thc lwcl of dienrption b
ovcrall CBHC scrvicc is aot clcar , ead fault canscs hevc not baan dirgno-sed, .
rcasonable crpcaatiorr is that &csc frsl6 would rctuaia 'opeu".

ASSESSMENT - Indctcrndnrra

3. Aborrt 200 faolr nports werc msdc ovcr Deccmber 1992 to Ocsobcr 1994.

Spccific asscssncnt of thcsc rcponr othcr rhea wbcrc covcttd rbovg hrs aot bcco
.lcmPtcd.

Sunmery

CBHC clcphmo scwiccs hrvc dcrql mddcr&lc tchoicsl difiolths duing thc
gc{iod in quxtion Tdecorr\ cqahly initiaS ftlly conccocarpd on thc CA}.UCPE
clcnrats, and if 6cy wtre 'inucd, fanlu vould be EEetEd u NFF (No Fault Fond).
As c.tr bc seco fiom thc abo.rc fidrs did clbt dut .ftclcd trc CBHC scflicc$
,' uing savi6 to fill below e rcrsoorblc Ic!,El rd apart ftun CPE problcms, most of
thcsc feults c probloru urse ia thc Ing Exchqge Nctrilctr&..
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as I could oLserve, both Telecom aod Smith co-operated in
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You hzve usked me for my corarnet's on the arbitration Process'
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Telecommunicarions
lodustry
Ombu&man

John Piono(k

Ombrrdtman

23 June 1995

Private&Conndential

Mr Alan Smith

Capc BHdgewater Holiday Camp
BIowholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

助 /a“麟ル=p55)267"θ

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to our conver-sation on 22 June 1995 and your correspondence to Dr Hughes of
20 June 1995 which was copied to me-

I am presently considering the matter you have raised, and shall respond further next

week.

"... proriding ia*pcadatt, jast, inforn4l. speedy rcsohtiot of comphinx."

T10 LTO ACヽ 057634,87
Nat:onal Headqu● rters

321 に■hibition Street

Me!bourne Victoria

Oox 13098

Collins Street tast

Melbourne 3000

relephOne(03)92778777
FacSimile (o3)92778797





Dcar Mr Smith

I refer to your recent correspondence'

so far as your request conceming the Bcll canada raw data is concerned, our file

shows thai on 15 eugust 1994 you asked the Arbitrator to direct Telecom to Produce

this information. On 16 August 1994 Dr Hughes asked Telecom for its reaction to

your request so thar he could consider appropriate directions on the matter. There is

no indicarion on our file that Telecom responded. Nonetheless, on 25 August 1994

you provided statutory declarations to the Arbitrator to the effect that your claim

documentation was comPlete.

our file rhen shows rhar by letter dated 28 December 1994 you again formally

requested the Afbiirator to require Telecom to Provide the raw data associated with

the Bell canada testing. The Arbihator wrote to Telecom that day enclosing a copy of
your lener and requesting a submission in relation to your request. Telecom's

iubmission, dated 13 January 1995, insofar as it related to your request for the raw

data stated:

" Telecom located some of Bell Cainada Inlernalional's working documenls

which were thought to be in the possession ol Bell Canada Internalional hut

which were later found to have been left with Telecom sta/f in Atr.stralia'

Those working documenls, insofar as they related to Mr Smith's business and

lelt wirhin the scope ol his FOI request of December 1993 were provided ut

Mr Smith under cover o! my letter dated 2t October 1994' Mr Smith ha'r

preiously been informed (by letter dated I 5 December 1994 .[rom Telecom ro

Mr Snith) that, as far as I am uware, att Bell Canada lnlernational's wrking
documents (includins row data) in Telecom's possession hope already baen

provided to him. "
".,. providiag indcpca&ac jwt, infirou[ specdl rctoktion of comphint'"

COpγ

28 Junc 1995

Strictly Confldential

Mr Alan Smith

Cape BridgeWater HOliday Camp

BIowholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

Bソ/●
“

j"ifa=ρ5,26723θ

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn Pinno(k

Ombudsrnan

T:Ot'O ACN 057 634 787
Natlonal Headquarters

32 1 txhib111。 n Stieet

Melbourne vlct。「ia

Box 10098
C ollins Stfeet tast

Meib●urne 3o00

lelephone(03)92′ ′8ツ ′′

Faてsimile (03)9'778′ 97

一
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Dr Hughes provided you with a copy of this subrnission on 23 January t995' noting

;#;:i;; did noi consider it had anv further information of relevance in is

;; "r;;;. bt Hughes then invited you, within twenty-four hours' to respond to

il;;;:; tr#rrion. out file does not i'di*t" that you took the matter any further'

ln other correspondence you refer to what you apparently now see as problems in the

,r""".r .I a"i"loping tie Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure' an agreement which

ho*J no* tt" iu.i Track Senlement Proposal negotiated by AUSTEL and the

parties in November t99l'

I understand that during lhat negotiation process Mr Schorer and Mrs Garms sought

if,Jo*r, inO"pendent legal advL' Of course you had the opponunity to do likewise'

The Arbitration Procedure that was subsequently agreed to by all the parties set-out a

fJ ."d realistic framework within which these longstanding disputes could be

resolved.

The problems in the provision of documentation under FOI did cause delays in the

;;;;. ;i th"r" -Lit utions' However, as vou ate aware' this offrce has no

iJlii"ir"t over FOI' which is instead within the realm of the Commonwealth

Ombudsman.

As you know, Dr Hughes took the view that it would assist neither the parties nor the

prolss itself to iniist on the adherence to submission deadlines when FOI

lppti*tioot Uy the claimans remained outstandinS' lt was not possible or appropriate

foi Or Uugt 
"t 

ot this offtce to play a more active rote in the FOI issue'

Your concems, only recently expressed, with the Arbitration Procedure appear to be

based on the grounds that you had no guidance as to how to present your claim- to the

erbitrator, iri the fa"e of tbe far greater resources available to Telstra lor the

pr"p"-,i." of its defence. Of course, in order to maintain the integrity and

i*i*iAiry of the arbitration procedure, neither this office nor the Arbitrator.could

ptJuia. Vo, with such guidance. Dr Hughes states in his Award that he took into

account'the fact that you formulated your claim submissions without legal

representation. He also notes that he did not believe it would have been reasonable to

expect you to prcsent your claim in a manner similar to that which would have been

adopted bY a legal Practitioner'

While you may be disappointed with the Arbitraror's findings as to (he losses which

flo*ei from ihe considerable technical diffrculties for which Telecom was found

ii"Uf", ,f,it should not detract from your justifiable sense of great achievement with

regard to the technical findings'

The Arbitration process has run its course, and a final resolution has been achieved'

There is nothing to be gained by revisiting issues which have been deall with in the

arbitration pr*id*". Neither Dr Hughes nor this office has any further role to play in

the matters which gave rise to your dispute with Telecom which has now been

resolved.

ロロ■口■■口■■■■ロロロロロロロロロ
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However, if you do expcrience any further problems with your telecommunications

services that are unrelated to the matters resolved by the arbitration procedure please

do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Ombudsman
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Tclecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn Pinno<k

Ombudvnan

28 June 1995

Strictly Confldential

M「 Alan Smith

Cape BridgcWater HOliday CaFnp

Blowholes Road

RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

Bッ/aCSta“″

`θ

5,267"θ

Dear Mr Smith

l refer to your recent CO“ sPOndence.

●

rTII
'-.. pr*;li"g i"d.Pc"&nt jutt, inlomd rpccQ nnlution of complziaa.'

了]OLTO AC"o5'634'8ア
Nal,on3:He● ●qu●了ters

321〔ぉ卜lbiticln street

Meibourne VictoFia

3●118098
C ol:ins street〔 3,t

Melbourne 3000

ie:● phone t03,927787'7
Facsimilo (0〕 〉9277879'
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The Arbitration process has run its course, and a final resolulion has been achieved.

There is nothing to be gained by revisiting issues which have been dealt with in the

arbitralion procedure. Neilher Dr Hughes nor this oflice has any further role to play in

the matters which gave rise to your dispute with Telecom which has now been

resolved.

2
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However, if you do experience any furthcr problems with your telecommunications

services that. are unrelated to the matters resolved by the arbitration procedure please

do not hesitate to contact us-

Yours sincerely

●
′

●
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12 July 1995

Talts Sdhitors
PO Bo(911
WARRNAMBOOL 3280

Facsinib (050 6'f 45Ca

Ath MrEzzy

Dear Slr

Ba: AIAN SiIITH'CAPE BRIIXiEWATER HOUDAY CAIIP

Thls lefrer responds to lour consspondence daied 29 June 1995 (your
reQrence Mr E:zy7:18) ln relafion !o yo.rrdleni Mr Alan Smith. Mr
N Tud<well, Chalrman, AUSTEL, has ,equested tlat I epty on hb behatf. .

The tssls to wtlch yor,r reler were neither ananged no canled o.rt by AUSTEL.
Quesdons rdating b he conduct of the tests 6ho/ld be rElenod b thoso wtlo
carrlsd them out or cJaim b have canled them out

Yourc faithtully

軸 unit

M『 A Stttl
F洒祠b f055)267230
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Tel: 94863136
Fctx: 94894452
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Dear Sir,

Crsualtlec of Teleconr (COI Cuer)

I am writing this in suplnn r( Mr Alan Smith, rtho, I bcliqvc hrs e
meeting with you tluring thc u,cck hcglnning I? luly.

I fir$t nte( the COT Casc,s iu 1992 in m) caprcir-v as Cenoral Manaler.
Consumer Affairs ar Ausrel. The ,fouirdiu!,, group *e" frir. Smiifi, ll"
Ann Garms of the Tivoli R"'rau611, Basknclrari shicla HawkinJ ui $,.
Socie{y Rc.rtoulunl, Melhrurnc, Mrs Mrurecn Gillrn of Jepao.s.-tpri,
Parts' Brisbane rntj lvtr Grahanr schorcr r''f ooldorr Mcssingcr coirricrs,
Mclbournc. Mrs Hawkins withdrerv vcry earty on, and t hnic naa no 

--'

contacr with hcr sincc thcn.

Thc lreament thcsc individuib have reoeive<l from I slocom and
Corhnoowealth.grrveilrnrcni agcncies has bcen disgraccful, enrl I have no
rJoubt that thcy taye all suffrrcd as much rhrough thi.r rresrftenr as thay did
though the fauls on Ueir telephonc services. 

-

One of th! ryosl suiking things aborrt thls group is their Jrersisencc an<l
enduring beliof. thrt evenrually_ rhcre rvill bi e fair and cquirable ourcome
for thcm, and the5. ore ro be gdnrlrcd for heving kept os f'ocused es lhcy
hrvc throughour rhcir campaign.

I{aviug said.tlrar, I afi iwarr that thcy havc sll srdfered both physically and
in thcir i'arnily rclationships ln one c8se. thr patue.r of the clainrant Las
hecorne quito scriously irrapacitatcdt due, I bciievc to lhc wey Tclccom lus
dealt rvith thonr, Thc others have all suffcrcd various stresu rclotcd
condilions (such as a minor strokc),

During nry tirrc at Austel I prcsscd as hard as I could for an invqritation
into the complaint*. Thc rcsistance (o that couruc of action mnre tjr6m the
thcn Chairman. Mr Robin Daue;'. Hc ttas cventuall) gah,aniscd into action
lly ministerinl prcssurc. Tho Austcl report looks good to thc carual
observcr, bur ir has now trccorp ctcar thtt nruch of thc information
acccptcd by Austol rtas irl bc.st inaccuratc. atrd at tvorsr fabricated, and rhat
A u.qtcl knerv or t'uglrt. to have knorvn this at the timc.

●
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Afta lcaving.Austcl I continucd lo.lendsupprxr to thc C,OT Casos, rrd was

ffi $ffi ill,|;lil,,i#,ifl,$.J* jffi il,.Irl"Ji,,,ffi;il#;:office of the comrno-nwraiiio,"urot..J"Ji fi.i arui*,or has bcensucccssfut in exhacting inforrnation frorn t"lucom

rtrtr:p,p:H*tliffi ';Ii,ffffi 
,It jmri+Ift

oontcst betwooo cguale,

l";.,*Eli:'m*fl :TJ:;:':#**",13:y:,*iTffilrc:rohopcof
cleimans doctining aoticeabty ovcr rhc t"rtiigff"iii;;;il, i;particular.

Bccause I'm not aware of thp exacl.cirpumstances sunounding your
g1!og$t.Mr Smittu nor your_idcnr,ity, you cariapp,*i"ti"ddii 

",,oemg r8rty circumspecr T ylrr l am prepered ro co-mmit to wrifug. 
-

Suffrce. it ro say, though, ttrst I am ra* toririog tolh"* tt. vicw thar apuDlrc rnqufiy of some dcscriprion isrbc oaly way tbat thc rsasons behind
thc appa[ing uEatment of rheic pcople will 6e u[ultri to1h;;;f";""'-
Even if the rc4alnip cla.imants rccoive satisfactory setttcments (and t havc
no rcason tothink that will bc rhc outcome) it is crucial ttut thc il;; b.
inveUigatod in tfic inten:su of aocounrability of pubtic *;r,";td;;d il-
puulrc sarvanB ln othcr toycrnmont agencias.

I would be happy to alk to yorr in morc dctail if you thinh that would bc
usoful, and csn he rcached at the numbcr showo ibovc at any timc. 

-- -

Thaak you for your int,erpst in this mattcr, end for eparing lhe tirnc lo talk
to Alan.

Yours slnccrcly

dl*-__z*{.8*.a.
Amanda Drvis

''14'1r

□
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Telecommunicattons
lndusrrv
Ombudsrnan

,oho Piono<k

Ombudr.nan

ldY t7 ' 1995

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

tvfr. Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater HolidaY CamP

BloWhOles Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC

By FぬレJα ρ5,26723θ

3306

Dear Mr. Smith.

I refer ro your letter of 27 June 1995, and in particular to your request tlrat I ascertain

u,hether Dr. Hughes sought fault data from Telecom following your lctter to him of 6

January 1995.

My office raised your query with Dr. Hughes, We received a response from Dr'

Hughes on 14 July 1995 to the effect that he had understood that yout requesl was for

the purposes of prcparing your Reply to Telecom's Defence' Dr. Hughes pointed out

that upon his rcturn from annual leave you arranged to personally deliver your Reply

to him on 2O January 1995.

His frle note of that meeting states that he discussed with you the contents of your'

lctter of 6 January 1995 in which you referrcd to "incorreJt details presented in

Telecom's Defence Documents," and that your responsc was that thcse malters were

now all incorporated in your Repty Documens. Dr. Hughes c1x1g5 th31 i1 was

therefore clear to him that your letter of6 January t995 was supet seded by your Reply

documentation and that, having submitted your Repty, the prescntatiotr of your casc

was at an end

I have provided tlris clarification so rhal rhere can be no doubr tlrat the Arbirator
considere/ the issue which you raised. l{owever, I reiterate thar rherc is nothing to trc
gained by revisiting issues which have been dealt with by the arbitration proccdure.
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I made the point in my letter of 28 June' lhat neither Dr' Hughcs nor this office has

;; fr"i"t io:e to ptay in the matlcrs which gave rise to your disPute with T{e1m

.rtri"tr t", no., bcen resolved by lhe arbitralion' The same can be said for Ferrier

Hodgson CorPorate AdvisorY.

I have received correspondence from Fenier Hodgson Corporate Advisory thal yoLr

have con(inued to conlact them sioce rhe detivery of the Award' There is no basis

upon *tr;ct they can respond 1o any communication from you' as their involvenrent in

yiui -Ulurtio" "nded 
upon dclivery of their rcpon to Dr- Hughes' You then had tlre

ipp""r.i,y to respond to this repon directly ro Dr' Hughes' and your response would

ha"e been taken into account by him in his deliberations'

Yours sincerelY,

易 ″凝●

●
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2l AugPrt 1995

Mr John Pinnock'iiffiil-it* lndurtry ombudsoa'n

321 Bxhfritiotr Strc€t

MBI,BOTIRNB VIC 3OOO

Byfiotnrile OLy,r,T s7g1

■r・・ 鷺鷲:二:

器 鮮 踊譜

墨蜘矧f鴇

:輩柵『圏:議 :器

０
「
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Dcar Sir

Fert Track Arbitndon Proccdurc'Alm Smith

'#ffi Tffi ,Iffi r,5"ffi 3*Yi?'ffiy""ffi i#tTff#*'u"'

I rcfcr also to our recent tclephone couv€rtdo$ o[ 6ir eubjcct'

ffiS* uffil'HH
strgc !ilggots "' 

i"ott*'I#*ilffitlc1 rcorlu ue "flca,,cd''

l^ffi:n?'#$iffi.ffi:fr1ffiffir##trffi
ro kcs it clcor rbet tbcte u

Saidt

I will have a copy of tir lefr€r for*udltl o Mr'Snitb asrd tn$t thrt tbb q'ill all]y hb

lI"** * tJ*oo to the BCI testiog'

Yours faithfultY

Stcvc Bleck
GrouP Gocral lvtamger

Crrstomcr Affaire

tb.i?oo l.doo
1●51● COr,

AC“ 06177・
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August 25, 1995

Mr. Steve Black
Group General Manager - Customer Affairs
Telstra Corporation Limited
l,ockcd Bag 4960
MELBOTJRM VIC. 8IOO

Dcar Mr. Black

Re: Atan Smith : Supply of Docrrments under FOI

You arc awarc that M!. Smith has complained that certaio documents relevant to his
claim werc released to him utrder FOI after the arbitrator had made his award, and
were rcceived by him on 26 May, 195.

ln particular, Mr. Smith alleges that:

l. Document AzlO558 (copy attached) shows that therc is a repo( in existence
associatcd with the early 1990 Optocoupler measuremenrs, on file with Telstra
on 13 February 1990. Mr. Smith says that he has not rcad rhat reporr.

2. Documents N0OJ05, N00006, N00037 (copies atrach€d) arc rclevant ro and
support a number of clainx he has made conceming the Bell Canada rcport.

3. Documents K41972 - K41975 (copias attached) are rclevant ro Telstra's stare
of knowledge (as communicated- ro AUSTEL) of faults on Mr. Smith's
telephone line.

As Adminisuator of the Fast-Track Arbirration Procedure (FTAP) Mr. Smith's
claLns, if true, arc matters which I would have to consider.

I am aware that in general terms, Tetstra maintains that documens released to Mr.
Smith under FOI on or about 26 May t995, are copies of documents previously
rcleascd.

Please provide me with evidence of any release dates, in respect of the documenrs
detailed above, prior to 26 May, 1995.

'... ptouiling inl4ta&at, just, iafonaal, ryccdy rsobtion of contplzints."

Telecommuntcations

lndustty

Ombudsman

l●hn Pillnock

Ombud錮
“

n

〃
'2ノ
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T10Lす O ACN 057 63● 787
Nationa:"e● ●quarters

32,CxhibitiOn Street

Melbourne VI(tofia

Bo■ 18098
(oll,ns Street〔 ast

Melbouine 3000

relephOne(03)92778777
Fa〔51 ml'e  (03)92フ フe7・・



Furthcr. plcase advisc mc whcthcr. and if so when, tlre r€port rcfcmi to in Azt0558

was rcleased to Mr. Smith.

Mr. Smith has also advised me that he has on a number of occasions requested that

Telstra supply him with tables and schcduies related to the FoI roaterid sent to him

on ZO fta# l'95 and February 1994. Hc has sur4.that h9.': ltt to receive these

tables';d schedules. I would be grateful if they could be pmvided to him'

Yours sincerely,

.Iohn Pinnock
Ombudsman

藁 ンに

′/
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AUSTEL EXEC  IEL  61 3 98287394

94/0269・ 11

29 Au9uSt 1995

Mr A!an Smth
Capo Bridgewater Ho‖ day Camp
RMB 4408
CAPE BR:DGMATER  3305

Facslmile No:

Dear Mr Smith

(055)267 230

YOUR Fハ OSIMILE OF 13 AUGuST 1995

Mr Tuckwo!l has requested that:respond on his behar tO yOurfacsimile to

AuSTEL dated 13 August1995.

h yourfacsinib yOu raise“sues whbh you∞ngder usattraヶ

drsa"aFragedクリυり′■Sr rra■ 44油噌め,sめ′
"s■
o″りa′″."As yOu are

aware,and as stated in my ietterto yOu of 12」u,1 995tthe Fast Track

Arbitration PrOcedure is a conidentlal procedure and AUSTEL is not a pa町

to it. AuSTEL considers that:ssues∞ ncening the Fast Tradt Arblratlon

procedure should be dir∝ted to the Tele∞ mmunicatioos:ndustry

Ombudsrlan「 10),WhO admmヽゎに1‖s proceduЮ .

‖the T:O requests advice orinforrnalion fЮ m AuSTEL on isttes raised in

∞ nnection with the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure,AuSTELl面

“

provide

an apprOplate response to the T!0.

YOurs sincerely,

Ciiff Mathieson

鼈階鵬癬亀u血

Mr John Pinnock, Telecommunications lndustry Ombudsman.

― l Addn38:PO時 フ44351貼 日 出 ●― V●-3004

lo.0831   P, 2/2

5Q― R“J

…Vo●o3004

■
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MrJohn Pinnock
Tele∞mmunications:ndustry Ombudsrlan
321 Exhibilion Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock

The attached facsimiles were reoeived by the ofice of the Minister for
Communications and the Arts, the Hon Michael Lee MP, oo 22 and 23 August
1995 from Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bririgeurater Holiday Camp, Portand VIC
3305. Mr Smith wrote to the Minister in relation to his ongoing dispute with
Telstra about the Bell Canada testing process at Cape Bridgeurater.

I am refening these facsimiles to you in view of your responsibility for the
Casualties of Telstra (COT) arbitrations.

I have written to Mr Smith advising him that his conespondence has been
forwarded to you for consideration.

Secretary
lndustry Division

ド
Rererence

GPO Box 2154 Canbc.ra ACT 2601 Auslralia. TGI€phon€ (06) 279 l0O0 Facsimilc (06) 279 l90l
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Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn Plnno<k

Ombudgman

September 4, 1995

Mr. Alan Smith
Cape Bridgcwater HolidaY CamP

Blowholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By.Facsimile: (055) 267 2i0

Dear Mr. Smith,

I rcfer to your lctter of I SePtembcr 1995.

I do not intend to pursue this issue nor condnue to correspond with you on these

rnatters.

Yours sincercly,

".-- prouidiag indepczdca+ jut, infirnal spccly nsoLciot of complaints."

0mbu&man

T10 LTD ACN 057 634 787

Nation31 Headquartefs

32' こxい ibition Street

Melbourne VIcto● o

Boメ 18098

co‖ ins Street〔 ast

Melbourne 3000

Felephone(03)92′
'8777

Facsimite (03)9′ ′́ 87,7
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re酬
O lc. d qrdo.lr. Alt lrs
Comllr.fCd a condrllr

Lc{d 37

212 Exhaitifi $t€€t
tlc&drne Vlc. 3000

Tdshn€ (03) 963129r
Fecsimab (03) e632 3235

Mr Iobn Pionock
Telecommunications lodustry Ombudsman

321 Eilibition Street

MEIJOI.'RNEVIC 3OOO

By Couricr

D€ar Sir

Re Ahn Smith rupplicd documentl undcr FOI

Irefotoyourletterof25Augustlgg5adrtressedtoMrsteveBlsok.IamanswEriogthe
letter on behalf of l,{r Alact asi am the manager responsible for handling disputes tbrough the

arbitration procedure.

Your letter relates to complains made by Mr Smith that c€rtah documeots relevant to his

claim were released to him under FoI after th3 &bitrstor had made his award. I r€f,er to these

mattc$:-

l. The report that Mr Smith alleges he has never received Mr Smith did receive a copy of

thir;d; it i, O. pCtl U,itipto Repoq. Mr_lmitn has not rcceiv€d it under FOt as

thedocumembasnevcrbccorequcstcd-byhit'Ho*"'*,acopywasmade-availrbleto
llthe A6itrator last year to be'passcd on to Mr Snitb' Mrs Garms and Mrc Gillan''To the

-/best of Telstra's knbwldge ttis was done by the Artitrator'

奄麟鱗榊躙檬馴
粽脚柵

lthe FOI A3ち

Nevertheless“ Is qulte clear“ m thiS doalmentthat Mr Smith Was V7ell aware that hre

was an error ln the transcnblng of dates rclattng tO tmng camed Out by BCI‐
 h

閻 露珈 瘍 W脩
お“

IIμ ″
AC"051'75556

/・

●
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P.SE 2

You will notc that Mr Smith in his claim documeots *ys "Telstra luw alredy agreed
tlat onething was antiss with lhe tesling of Cqe Bridge*ater as Jo a Bell Couda
was corcened". Further, in his reply to thc Resource Team he tdks about tbe Bell

Canada test calls to Cape Bridgewatcr io November 1994. A ctopy of retevant claim and

reply pages sre atlached (Attachmeil l).

In additioq Telstra notes that the Arbitrator states in his decision in relation to the Bell
Caoada Report and others tbat "in reachhg my a +n anrlusions I lsve ukzn account of
the findings contaircd in lhe relnrls but I law not @cepled as evi&nce tlp mderial
tpon which those findings *,ere ba*d unless ,M moarial lus been corroborated or
(wlvre relevanl) incorpualed by reterence in tlrc preenl claim". (s* clausc 3.8 (c)).
In relation to the incorporation ofBCI tcsting by rderencc, Telstra did not rcly oo the
BCI testitrg io its artitration defcace doqrnats. Thc only refereoce to the BCI tcsting is
mede by Mr Smith in his chim sd reply documcnts.

Telstra denics that any information in rdation to this mrtt€r has been witbhdd ftom Mr
Smitl- The copy of the Email meotioned above (N00037), makes it clear that Mr Smith
was well arrare of some form of discrepancy in August 1994 and he brought t[ir up in
his claim dooments.

I I h is also clear that the Artitrator did not accept as er/id€oce BCI testitrg material unless
l[it was corroborated or inoorporated by refercnce in his deoisioa Consequeatly, Tetstra

submits that this matter has b€€o and thet no firtier oelanation necd be
given.

It should be noted further that Telstta advised Mr SEith that approximately 6@/o of
doorments released to him under FOI on or about 26 May 1995 wae copies of

lldocumetrts prwiously released. 4 ig4_4_ gqrlaoation of how this ocorred has already

f\been 
delivered to the Commonqrealth Omtudsmid - -qlq(" Ittvt t!\ rr". tti.., j.:,-

3. Documeorc K41972 toK4l975 were seat to Mr Smith on24 May 1995. Duplicates of
- these pages, namcly RlO40l-RlM05 were s€ot to Mr Smith on 19 July 1994 - released

I ir nU at th.t time. Review tables were s€ot ts him s1 22 Decembcr 1994 (see

tffff#}ml* ** consequeatly aware of tle contents of this lett€rgrier to

Attach:

TB・ JP001-
ス2
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Septembcr 7,1995

眈 Alan Smi■

Qpe B五山3ewtt HOliday Camp
Bbwholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRDGEV7AlLK VIC. 3306

3y F“働蒻レr ra559 2″ 23θ

Dear ML S血山,

I acknowledge― ipt of your letters of 3 Sepじmber 1995 with encloSures,and

September 1995.

As I trave stated in previous ctrrespondence with you, the arbitration procedure was

completed in May 195 with the delivery of the Arbitrator's Awar4 and the

subsequent paynrnt by Telstra of money rcquired to be paid under that Award'

As I have also previously pointed out to you, any continuing concems you may have

with thc arbitration should be raiscd with your own legal advisers'

I shall not respond to atry further corrcspondence from you on these matters'

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

T:O LTD ACN 057 634フ 87

National Headquarters

321 tXhibiti● o Street

Meibourne Victoria

Oox 18098
Collins Street Cast

Melbourne 3000

lelephone(03)27フ 8777

Facsimile (03)2778797





D6rTe4

Rc. AfrnSuftL: Supplg otDoouncub ru&rFOI

I tEfcr to your h|rGs of 7 Se$cobcr 1995-

I .cborlodge ylor rspmsce lo tho qrrctioos rdscit tt PoinB t aod 2 of my lctEr of
25 August 

-<fnU you pto.. prorvirb ovideacc of thgsc relaso datcs?

You harp elso recpodcd 6er Docurncob N0(()05, N00006 .trd N00037 wcre firsr

"-"rioc 
to [t soie unrt6 FOI oo 26 ]rlay, rd ttlt tbsy wtrc' not madc availablc

p.iii to O". At. Could you plcasc clti$ wLy this is so?
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September 12,1995

Iclecominunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn Pirmoct

Ombudvnan

Mr. Alan Smith
Cape Bridge*ater HolidaY CamP

Bloufuoles Road

RMB '1408
CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By Fasimik: (055) 267 230

Dear Mr. Smith"

I refer to your letters of8 and l0 September 1995'

Ifyou continue to have concems over the arbitration procedure and the Award handed

;;;t ,lr" Asitrator, then you should seek legal advice as to your options' I note

,fr", V-i tt"* a"ne so and have provided me- with a copy of a document' described as

a MJmomndum of Advice, on this issue' Clearly you need to carefully consider any

legal options available to yorl thc costs involveq and the prospects of succ€ss'

As I have stated to you in writing on numerous occasions over the last few months' as

ru eO-i.lttt"t r oi the arbitation I have no power to review the manner in which the

artitrator conauctea the arbitratiou nor the decision reached by thc Arbitrator'

Furttremrore, it is quite wrong of you to state that I have decided not to address tny of

tt -"u"o Urought to th" al"otion of this ofEce by the Cape Bridgewater Holiday

CrmF.

You are aware that on 25 August I u'rote to Steve Black of Telsrs' seeking its

*sf,o;. to your allegatiors thai yot' had received FoI rnsterial after the delivery of

the Arbitrator's Award.

'-.- prwiding indcpadzat, just iafonaal spccS tctobtion of complaina'"

/2

T,0しTD AC■ 057634787
Nationa:"e● dquarters

32 1 CXhibitiOn Street

Mel●●urne Victofia

Box 18098

__P           Collins Street tast
Meibourne 3000

telephone(03)92778'7′
FaCSinile  (03)9'′ ′8'97





Telstra has now advised me:

l. the report referred to is the PCM Multiplex Report' Telstra states that you have'
' 

;;";;a;J a copy of this report unttet FoI. Telstn also stares that the report

;;;rdt available 
'ui 

t"trru to ttre Arbitrator to be passed on to you last year'

id"ij"rr*,o,"s that you bad brought that matter-up with the commonwealth

O-Uoar^* *a the matter had been d€alt with by Telstra through that office'

2. the documents K4l9?2 to K41975 which Tetsta sent to you on 24 May 1995' were
- i"pil*,* of documenls R104Ol to Rlo405, which were forwarded to you on 19

July 1994.

t s1 s66king further clarification from Telstra regarding its resporse conceming

a*r**o ioOoos, N00006 and N0003?, as well as cvidence as to Telsra's

rt"i""r"nt *"."*i"g lhc release date of documents in 1 and 2 above'

As to the other matter you have raised with this office, being the inconect listing of
y"* f S0O ii* it the VUnite lages, you are aware that this office raised your complaint

*itf, t"l"t r This was done sin after receiviag information on your complaint ftom

you. As is the usual procedure, the TIO informed Telstra of your complaint and

;;fu;il tte 
"r.rieiatt 

relevant documentation' with this to be provided within

nreity<ight days. As no response was recelved from Telstsa within tlrc required

,ii"d"*J, m -"*, was raised to thc level of a dispute, and t6e relevant information

uguio*,gntfromTelstra.TheDeputyombudsmannowhasresponsibilityfortlte
J*pf"i"tl Telstra still have not resporuted' You have been kept informed of these

;i;;y this ofiice. To ask in your letter of l0 september lg95 whether rhis

compt"ini "is going to be ignored" is quite unjustifie4 as you know that we are

investigating Your comPlaint.

As has always been the case, this ofhce will address any matters of conccrn to the

c"p" stag"*","r Holiday casrp provided those matters fall within the jurisdiction of
tne nO. ireiterarc that I have no role to play in any review of the arbitration process

* r8t' u, it might relate to the mnduct and Award of the Arbitrator. The question of
.. ,fr",U". yoo Jere supplied FOI matcrial sfter the Arbitrator handed down his Award

is a separate issue, and is being looked at.

Yours sincerelY,

―

ヽ

2



September 20, 1995

Mr Alan Snuth

Capc Brldgewater Holiday Camp

BIowholes Road

RNIB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC  3306

By FαrS力
"』
し′(055,26723θ

John Pinnock
OFnbudSrllan

Dear Mr. Smith,

I rcfer to your letter of I I Sepk:mber 1995 and your two letters of 14 September 1995'

all addrcssed to Dr. Gordon Hughes' copics of which you forwarded to me'

As I stated to you in my lener of 28 June 1995' and reiterate now' Dr' Hughes has no

further role to play in your aditration. It is inappropriate for you to contact him

Or".tfy rcg"taing matters arisiog out of thc arbiradon proccss' Similarly' it rvould be

in"pp.6lt" fol Dr. Hughes to re.sponA to you directly, and I have advised him of

this.

However, you had already raised with this offrce the issue to which you refer in your

letter of ii September toDr- Hughes, by letter dated 2l lune' This office responded

to you by lener dated 17 JulY 1995'

Yours sincerely,

"..- ptoviding ia&pca/cne just, infintzl spccdy wolutioa of eompkintl"

Telecommunicatxrrlr
lndustry
Ombudsman

TO LTO ACN 057 634 787
Nati●na:“ eadqvarler;

321〔 xhtbition Street

Ooメ 18098

cO‖ins street〔 OSl

Mclbourne 3000

lelephone(03,92'7877′

fa(s:mile (03)927'8′ 9'
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94r269

4 0dober1995

M『 Alan Smith
Capo Bttgewater Ho“ day Camp
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3305

Ooar M『 Smtth

CHARCNO DISCREPANCtES RELATED TO TELSWS 00前 800
SERVICE

認 躍 Υ常 8出 問 躙 票 卍 器 朧 認 孔 :競

酬 認,1凱ISSueS°
undり 同sed h Bmce Manhttg mg o■ は電d4

YШ 可

“

be advised ofthe outcome ofthis mateL

Please note that Bruce Mathews has moved to another area of AuSttEL

Yours sincereけ
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94/269

:′ Odober1995

Mr Alan Smlh
Cape Brldgewater Homday camp
RMB 4408
CAPE BR:DGEWATER 3305

Dear Mr Smith

CH AreNG DISC REPA}'ICIES REI-ATED TO TELSTRAS OO8/1 8OO

SERVICE

Further to your letter 12 October 1 995 requesting that AUSTEL raise two

;.il;; ;itfi iebtra relating to crrarging oiicrepaicies concerning its 008/1800

".-i,i"".'.o"ciriialv 
short iuraion &tti ano in-conea charging' I write to

;;;i;I ffiiArislel has raised th€se issues with relstra'

As noted in my leuer to.you ol 4 October 1995' AUSTEL has writt€n to Telstra

i"giiding the issues orilinally raised by you. in 1.994.' 
-The 

letter re{ers

sDecifically lo chargng o,"ir6pi,aet rafgeQ.i1 129-4 by Mr Alan Smith.of . ..

A;;'fr&;";i;;"ioiiarv Ciii-r6sardins his 0o8 sdrvice' Further' the letter

f:i:,!:{iriB;l:1";#;rg;;'::;,*"^xl'i:^tr:;:i#l#,:i:!"i'lin*,',on
iniluAei matters related to shott duration calls'

As previously advised, you will be inlormed of the outcom€ ot this matter'

Yours slncerew

`‐ iπ 軍

七
レ
ィ

ン ι 負

千 予 事
ト

Darren KearneY
Senior Policy AnalYSt
Carrier Monitoring Unit

John Pinnock, TIO

cMu′ 1留oK

0"tol Address:P O Box′ 443 Si K111o Rood ttboume Vldm●
3004

5 Ar..16 Rood

ii.lboirrnc

viclorio 30O4

Tel:(03198287300

Fox:`03)'820,02i

Free Co‖ : 1800335526

TrV:(03〕 98287490
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16 0ctoba 1995

And
5 Qutt Road

― BOURNE ⅥC 3000

…

職 Cttm餞 鋼

By facsh腱
=(03)98203021

,Pd・
O Callerto Mr Smtth tte市 d RVA:

夕 品 st
CEARGING DIS(XEPANCIES REPORTED BY AIAN SMIIE ANII ISSITIE

REI,ATED TO SEORTDI'RATION CAIJS ON OOE NI]MBBS

I rc&r to your tetters of4 October 1994, I Deccobcr.1994 8ld 3 October 1995.

As a pre&ce to Tels ra's ansrcrs, I trotc tbc folorring:

(055) 267 Z, O, which is a fax scrvicc.

m~erSrra
om● fQ―

…
…

3…

b燿 37
226出躙hn s"は
M― L3000

T-0■
"2700F"憔 1031観 3235

ln addition Mr Smith has a 008 servicc, v/hich is 'tagggd" to (055) 267
267 Qn oticr words OOE calLs are aosw€red oo' 267 267 , b* arc
separatcty billcd).

I oote tbrt Mr Snitb 's corylric to Aurtr{ ststcd thst his crller.to hi! 008 orrobcr qrpcrieoccd

3 RV.fr's oo 2? May 1994, belrcco 7:5lpa and 7:59pm. ttocrElrcr, Telstra's Serrticc Phts
rccords gbow rr-! at tbd tin , Mr Snith rcponcd tbc his callcr, an iwcstigfor in
aukrsbn4 at Mr Snith'i rcquet, E dc two calk to his fr:t nunbcr (267 230) bcnrtcco
8.0OpB .!d E. f spo aod r.ccivcd an RVA on bo& occ.siou. fvlr Snith thco clains that he
pic&cd up his h bandsct aad reccivcd hrsy orc. Thca thc calcr rang thc 008 ombcr

, (tagged to 267 267) rd Mr Soith adviscd that thc cdler rcccivcd an RVA

Mr Snitb had errlier that day cooplaiocd to Tdstra ttat his fot scrvice had bcco giviog sinde
bnrns of ring at various timps. We asslrEc tha3 thfu is urhy Mr Srith askcd his intcstigator to
dryhisftx.

■Hg“■Coflm●●nu■■l●|
AC“ OSi″5556

一
　

一
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Fagc 2

At the time, Telstra had SMART 10 equipment monitoring all Mr Smith's liaes and the records
showed that:

. Oa 27 May 94, the last call to the fa:< number (267 230) was at 7:54'.20pm- This call lasted
65 seconds.

. tfis 008 service (267 267) records 3 incoming cdls: at7.5lpm last'ng l19 secs; at 7.55pm
lasting 43 secs and at 7.59pm, lasting 166 seconds (see Attachoent l). The next 008 call
was at 9:59p8, which lasted 23 minutcs I I seconds.

Billing of Mr Smith's 008 calls commence wlrea Mr Smith picks up his phone in ansrer to an
iaco-i.g call. Billing ceases whco thc calitrcr heigs up. This is no difcrent fioo a normal call
exccpt that or s 0O8 scrvicc thc callcd party rathk than lripcetting party is billed. However if
the caller from Qucoslaod had received an RVd then Mi Smith would not have picked up his
phone (as he would bave recdved so ring tone) and thc lcngth of thc com,ersuion qrould not
havc been recorded or billed. From the notes Mr Smith has made oo his copy oftte accouats
(Sec Attachnent 2), it appcars that he has arsuocd tha the call at 9:59pm aod the calls
recordcd bctweco 7:5lpm ad 7:59 pm were t[ose RV/rjs. But thcre would be no rccord of
thoge RVA calls on his bill as no cofiection woild bavc takcn placc.

Mr Ross Anderson, a Tclctra CPE tecbniciaq visited Mr Smith's prcmiss on 27 May 1994 to
check the fax machine but fouud no fault. Attacb€d is part ofa Statrtory Declaration made by
Mr Aaderson ia December 1994 for the purposos of the arbitration (See Attachmeot 3). Thc
paragraphs in question relate to Mr Anderson"s visit to Mr SmitHs premises oa 27 May 1994
aad suggest Mr Smith had a poor uodcrstatrditrg oftie operation of his new fax machine.

Tclstra also not6 that Mr S6ith or a reprcscntative of Mr Smith called I 100 on 2? ivtay to
complain of RVA on his fac line. No fault was found

The ooly record Tetstra has of Mr Smitlh mrLing a complaint about his OOE servicc, at that
timg is a complaint to Service Plus (132999) where on 27 May 1994, he complained of shon
duration calls beiag charged to his 0O8 account. Tbis complaint obviously could not have
related to the account attached to your lctter, which he would not have receivcd at that stagc.
Ia ur aoy evcnt, iwcstigations at thc time found m fault with his 008 servicc.

Tcbtrr Conclusion:

Tclstra s records do not accprd with Mr Soith's complaint to Austcl. Testiag was carricd out
fur response to the complaiats rccorded in Scrvicc Plus and Leopard. Testing results sqggcst
that thcre was no fault with any of his liaes oo,2T lvlty 1994.

tb<dolldce



According to Telstra's htcoral lilling record (scc Attachmcot 4),.the call had a p*t r i p*y
runbs (lrartid crlling Linc Indcntification - 'cLI') which was 070. A likely cxplaaatiou foi
thc leck of thc fult A party number.(full CLI) of thc call was th.t the originatiog &chaoge did
not hsrre CLI capability. Itr order to protcct the privacy ofthe callers, the CABS software for
008 scrvicc is designed to remove the iast 4 digits ofthe A Party l.ftrmber before printing the

- - 
Gnel lill 1s the customers. TLis rule applies to partiat CU as well as full CLI calls. Siace the

, U 008 call only had a partial cLI with three digits, 070, the cABs softwarc would have removod
all of thco" This oglaias why there was no call origin daa for the 00g call st 9:s3 aB on
2815/94 on Mr smittrs account (see Attachocnt 2). This call was for I second and was
chrBcd et I c€ot.

tb・mo2晨
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Point (21 Advisitre Mr Smith rbout thc outcomc of hi! compl.int

Tdrtra's rccords do aot show that Mr Smith was evcr 3p€ci6cally d\rcn rcsilts of the RVA
complaiuts. Howevcr, given that his camplaints wcrc recordcd on Service Plug it can be
asgrned tbt he would have been advised by a Service Plus opcrator offinal 6lgar"trcc.

:

The Soart l0 rnd the billing system carry out diffbrcat firactions and are not Eeant to reflect
onc another.

SEaft l0 is corocctcd to Mr Smith's exc&ange aft rincs thc calls bascd on activities on his hendsa.
Cooscqucntly, the r;-'e betcrcea Mr Smith pic,king up his phonc and hangiag up ia thc dtcd instance
wts 2 Eir ald 46 scconds as Dcrsurcd by thc Smart lO equipncil (sce Anachmec l). .

1 O U.",*o, 008 catls arc billed bascd on the tinc from thc B party (lrrr S,,!ith) picking up thc
h&&ct udil the ri'n.c tfu, A palrtl hangs up at the cod of thc coomrdcatioa In this casc aftcr
Mr Smith hrog up, thc caller took 29 scconds to hang up his cod of thc tine. Mr Smith wql
conscqucCty charged for a 3 min l5 second phoac call (scc Attachncat 2).

Point (41 
, 
Leck of cell origin drtr for one crll

Cdl Datr hforurtion.

It is noted that for STD and IDD calls, short duratioa calls of6 seconds or less are not charged
to ttc celler. Howwer this is not thc case with 00E nuders.

The account ttrat Mr smith refers to is consistent with the scenarios outlinod above. lo
additionr this call is at this stagc too old to dlow relrieval ofnraw' dEtr ard thcrefore Telstra is
unable to cross corrtrate to determiae whr. occurred. what can bc said is that results of
testing performed at the time of investigatioo (re&r nerc item) indicate no faulty acccss or
systemic short duration problem.

 ヽ・ ・
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Short Duntion CdL

SE rt lO drta shows that on this particular ca[ the phooe gave 8 rings. This would take

about 12 seconds (sec Attac,hEst l). I can only surnise that as Mr Smith arrived U his phonc

to pick up the haartscq the catlcr was in thc process of heiging up.' Thc rcorlt would bc a

billcd call ofvery short duration, as was thr casc h€rc'

Point (5) Short Drntion calls on 00E

(t) Mr Jeson Boultcr of thc Mdelcuce Motcl

Sbrt durarion calts suggest tbst both tbe callcr and the crlled party pickcd up thc phooc for
tbc purposc ofco$rcnatiotr- Thcre necds to be a comection betweco two liocs for e bill to bc
gffiatcd (subjcct to thp coooents made under 'sgmmation' below). If Mr Boultcr had not
rcccived call -nc"rFs &om arstomcrq as hc claimq theo he would not have had rcason to pick
up his h,rdsct tn ttosc instanccs he would not iavl bcca billcd for try calls

Until Tdstra is givco firthrr hformation in rdcion to the Mdakuca Motel no firrthcr
coomcnt relating spocifically to his service cal bc made. It shanld be noted tbrt thc Mclaleuca
Motcl is now under difttot mrnrgcrnFrt aad is bci[g bild for its scrvices througb a rescller
'and conrequcntly wc ha;vc no daailcd call or scrvicc inbrmation

(b) Gcneral Obsavations

Short duruion calls 6a QQ! nrrmhcrs caa ocanr for a varicty ofreasons:.

P準 4

Cdller rh'nges mind 8nd haogs up just aftcr cdled puty has picked up the phonc;

Caller, on heariag the name or voice of the callcd party realiscs that a rrrong nuobcr has

bccn callcd and hangs up without oplanation;

Caller hangs on for some time aad hangs up just as called party reaches and picks up thc
hsdseq

Ao unrsual condition known as 'no voice on answet', where the called party, cithcr bccause

. of a CPE mrlfirnction or a fault conditioa caonot hcar the voicc of the callcr upon giving a
grccdl& aod as a conscqucncc baugs up the phoug causiog the caller to also heog up.

Io additioq furthcr netqrork rcasons are includcd bdow in thc rummariou
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TelstrabunctearastowtltisbcingrequestcdbyAustel.Mrsmith.s26T230scrviccis
u*atyhi,r,*[oqalthoughbyhis'o*[admissioqhe.usesittomakecalls.tlis00Sserviceis
not connccted to his ft,r linc. io ti, t.tcr to lr"td of 3 oaober 1994, Mr Smith cornplains of

his 26? 230 linq but thco uscs an 'aaalysis shect" lcing srnartlo rod billing drta for his (x)8

,-ri.", .. ,o orarPle of how he is bcing ovcrchargcd' Conseqtreotty. our oplaaation bdow

focuscs on Mr Smith,s claim that he is being overchargcd for calls to his 008 serrrice.

As has beco optained abovg smart l0 and thc bilitr8 system brve diEercot firoctions. Mr

Soith is oot being ovcrchargcd for bis c.lls.

SE,,t lO is conoccted to Mr Soiths cxchang' tio'fo rna tincc tne cslls bscd otr rctiviti* otr

u'tl.Ila"a.ConscqrreulythctimcbctwecoMrSnithpickingupbishndsctandh,tlgi[gup

J thc tinc recorded.

Hsv616s, ffis [illing systcm for thc 008 scwiccs rccords thc length of the call as that-tioe

U.l"r"* iU" 
""U"a 

iarty picfins up thc phonc aad thc callcr banging 
'p 

at the cild ofthc

comrcrsdion

Obviously there cao be a time delay betweco the c8ller hlFgtng uf ard the cal$ party hanging

up. Ttis t ref,ected by thc fact that thc smart l0 data will record thc length ofthe call

diEtrem$ Aon the lilling sYstcm .

Tdstra has demonstrUcd abovc that tte calls cooplaincd of uader qucstion (1) did couect to

Mr Smitus scrvice aad fairly tong cotr\rcfsation timoe were recorded. Tclstra also confirms

tt rt, if calls dd oot comcct to hb 008 s€n'icc th€o no call would be billed'

OO*. * 
" 

*estion acrually conaectcd to an RVd Mr Smith would also not be charged and

D thcre would be no record on the accouat.

Summrtion

6 finrl point to be made is that vslirt 'short calls" rnake up a sizcoble proportion ofnormal

long distancc trafirc. Traffic studies shorw rhrt somc l27c of all catls arc unds 15 sccoD&. '

ThJqucstion here is whaher invalid short calls are being charged to orstomc*, spccifically to

0oUl{00 tustomss.

Whilc a nctwork or cquipment fault could cause a wrongly chargcd short 
-ca[ 

oPcrational tests

aad fault analyses to date h"vu ,e'ealed oo "l"tti" t*""' 
ther is' ideotificd w:oogly charged

short calls have beco caused by isolated and noo-related cvefis. Io such csseq lhe causes are

quickly corrected *a tU. ticorms of any orstomers identifed as having Fa ^Yoogty "!"tgtd
are apiropriately adjusted. It is thercfore almost impossible that Mr smith's 008 serrrice hrq

systcmatically been billed for unconoec-ted calls'
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C*cr"ffy, the sources of $ort duntion calls' incfude:

. Cusomer rdatcd causcs and oisconceptions - for o<ample:

′́
Sttrc Bhck
Arqrp Acocrat Uaoagcr
Crlstomcr Affairs

‐ CtIStOmer not und―nding that a cau allwered by a tdephOne ansv7en38 machineis

cbrrgc4
- arstooer preoiscs call diversioa (the caller is chargcd) to a busy or non-aoswering

nrobq

. Netrrort aDd cquipmcat farlts - for cmmplg the call dropg out sooa aftcr answer;

. C\rstomer preaiscs cquipmeat ftaCIrEsi futlts' and Eislsq for mmplc:

- frlse answcr ripal Aom a PAB)(
- for/phonc rwitch: call is aosvrered by an urto &csirile switch which reiascrts ring

prior to firll voicc or fi:r rcsPoosa

Tbose cxaoplcg giveo in 5(b) abow.

Hoqrwcr, Tdstra is vigilad h €mnhilg poasiblc farlts and crror conditions- Opcraiooal
tcsts aod rcscarch arc codimliry into thc possiblc existeocc of failt copditioas. Ia bri{ it is

. proposcd to undertakc tbc following work

(a) Customer rescarch to idcntify reasons for'short duration call causes from a qrstomcr

pcrspective - d*ails ofthe proposcd rcscarch have beeo prwiously advircd to AUSTEL.
tlowevcr, thr shtdy hrs bceo ddryd by tcchdcal constrairts.

O) Techaical rescarch and testing with a focrr: on the orstonier acccss nawork

(c) Ioternal rcsearch iwolviog overscas tclcos.

Yors faithfirlly

…

dOC
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Dear Mr Smith

Fast Track Arbitration Procedure

Dr Hughes has written to me to advise thit he continues to receive letters from you'

il" 
""a"tpi[,ne 

fact that I have written to you on numerous occasions stating that it

is inappropriate for you to continue to contact him or write to him directly'

Dr Hughes has advised me that he does not intend to read or contact me regarding any

furthermaterialreceiveddirectftomyou.Hehasalsostatedthatanyfailureonhis
p"ii" t"tp"ia," your allegations reiarding his integrrty or the integrity ofthe

arbitration process or other persons ai"otioi"a wittt ttt" arbitration process should not

be interpreted as acquiescence'

I agrec entircly with Dr Hughcs' approach and endorse it'

As I have stated to you on a number of occasions' ifyou have continuing concems

with the arbitration p*. you 
'hould 

raise these with your legal advisers' not with

this offrce or Dr Hughes.

Yours sincerelY

16 October 1995

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater HolidaY CamP

Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC ]306

By Facsimile: (055) 267 230

felecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsnan

,oho Pinno(k

Ofib{rdlman

Ombudsman

'-.. pmtiling indcpcndat, jtsc infontal qccl1 raolation of comphina'"

TrO LrO ACN O57 634 787

Natiod.l Headqua ell
321 Exhibition Street
Melbourne victo(ia

3ox'8098
Col!ins Street taSt

Meibourne 3000

Telephone(03)92'78777
Facsimil●   (03)927'8797
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:l'he Tel ccqnn'lrriaticos Irdustry orlcrdmn,
321 Eihibitio 6tr.et,
gEr,nmc. vrc. 3ooo

'駆
… ―

IC・

Dar Sir′

134 Percy Sヤ。et,Port:ond,Vi0 3305.
Te:ephone t055)233900
DX 30508 F●x10551235886

々
句●

Your Rel:

our Ret ttB:IX

23rd OCthh67′  1995

vlc advisc that wc ncr act m bchal f of the aborcnamd'

Mr.fttthjJ'structsrrsttratcertalndoarr:rrtsrmdeavailabletothcarbitrator
bar Tclstra in tbc arUitraiicr t"t --, olr cli'errt nd Telstre rcre -not nnde

"i"ii$il-t" 
orr clicat--&rifi th" co,rse oJ the a;bitratisr. these d6qxcnts

nlictr sane into o,r ctient;Jfto"i-, iS &ys after t,1,e appeel tine elapsed

inctude a letter frcrn Telcc<nr to l{!- G. xealey of Bell canada.datcd 6th
;pt.ttt"t; l;ta-atld a rElrDrarlahm frqn K' uryer to elan lrrrrrich &tcd 23rd

A.gust, 1994.

$se docr,rrsrts eviderrce tbe fact tbat scnp three nrnthE before l0dging its
dctc<rce Telstra,ot .trat 

-ttlet -tbc 
Eetl Carrada rddendrm report r4 n rtdch both

felstra md the arbitraticn rclicd nas flareil'

l{r. gtd.ttt is of tbs viGr. that t}t' ilstl of tb usc of flatred rc4rcrB in dcfeoce

;i'"I;# .sri;t.I"lcti iUrfa be i-uvcstigLfud ad qlEr4riate actio' ta1en'

;; }},-.;fr;ruirii-Er*ttilti.o ot-",,'-ctienC'g ccncsoe plasc so 'Adse''rf not we nould arpr*i"a; b"d'tE a*rised of yorr propeed cotrse of actiar in
the ncar firture.

faithfully′

/

IB。,,tes&"1010、 1
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“
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`1392778777     F●“
imile:61392778797

Tclccmmunications
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Oobu&man

,"il'?t t""d,
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Comments:

…

′

婢ほ純″_J



9ァ

W=B:LM

25 october 1995

農yBaa6ett E

Batrtst
■34 P
PORT

o■ iC itOrS
reet
C 3305

8

´

Dear Sir

t{r AIan 6n1th

I acknowledge receiPt of your letter of 23 :Oc'tober 1995'

Although the Arbitrator had a coPY of !h9 Boll i-to evldence.
does not a
Award woul

to have
t the Arbitrator took s tgni f ic ant

0

Yours faithfully

The
note

8.

″

With resPect′  工t is fOr you to ailiS:_lr.:111lall hiS legal rightB.  T have not
:lilting l:tthき lal:i[Iitili :12:i::::::「 il:こ彙[R[::  lr tXith
::Littl: :呈 alled:[:ふこ11:::讐 モiよ ::::i::ぃ i3:署Tentiitr普モi:11:l800n the C■ aェm 。。Cu"・・lし。 V` ・・・・。 こ:こ13iing the ar龍

 [1llillvP:呈
Cli:

continually makeS a■ ■OgatiOn3 qu‐ ・  ^ ――― :‐ `^●
● ●ハ ■‐6Wロcontinually makeS a■ ■oga■ェo口, ЧЦじ0しιV・
●́^‐▼ ~~~ ~~hether any~Of hiS

and the Award_  ■ am not in a positiOn to knOWAW_   ■.“ _ ヽス
claLrns have merlt. ar・ふ腱

"

/

郡獣ミ穣
1婁
註atttT:秘讐:響E濾ir卜によ

,

1__

JEhncit,,111:tionB .ndustry OmbuaSman

vP●529901

avaIIable t。 'Our Clielt・   11

Alan iこ mrich 。1 23 August 1994.

Lttt=td='電 liea:と正::Чintttatibitr:ti:貯 遜』蹴 略慶
錯籠♂

::itii竃lliL道葛兵』喜[暮li::じ:::斌
モ1こ~i。こtEI fron To■ OCOm to Mr
ember 1994 0r a memorandum frOm К

_ ●   ´ ^^ ヽ  __^L ■00■
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Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn Pinno<k

Ombud:man

ご

9 November 1995

Your Ref: WEB:LM

Bassett & SharkeY

Barristers & Solicitors

134 Percy Sreet
PORTLAND VIC. 3305

Dear Sir,

Re: Mr. Alen Smith

I acknowlcdge rcceipt of your lener of23 October 1995'

YouraiseconcemswhichMl'smithhaswiththea$itrationprocessinwhichhewas
a Party.

With respect, it is for you to advise Mr' Smith on his legal righs relating to. the

;t*ti; fiocess ana- Ae nward of the Arbitrator' I have not seen the Claim

Documents, pef"n"" oo.umiis, or Repty Documents in this arbitration' nor would I

expect to.

tfMrSmithfeclstheProcesswasflawedortheAwardtainted,hehaslegalavenues
svailable to him. I trave poinrea this out to Ivlr Smith on a number of occasions'

Perhaos vou might c. xpbttr a f't Strlih what avcnucs of appcal.are availablg t9 him'
, He d6es;rct si; to understand that ihis ofhce cannot provide any sucn avenue'

′∫
'... pmviling indcVcadcat jasa infomd spcc$ nmL*ion of complziax"

了10LすO ACN05'634787
National Headquariers

32 1 Exhibition Street

Melbou`ne VICt●
`1●

Oox 18098

Collin`street Fast

Meibourne 3000

retepぃ。ne(03)92ア フ8777

FacSirnite (03)9277879′
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10 Novcmbcr 1995

Thc Hon Michacl Lrc MP
Ministcr for Communications and the Arts
Parliamcnt Housc
Canbena ACT 2600

Dear Minisq L,ec

OUARTERLY REPORT ON PROGRESS OF TELSTRA'S
IMPLE-Mi'NTAiTOX OT RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUSTEL'S COT

CASES REPORT

:網朧馴螺監棚鷺魚剛 翻活
°n.lSm、 pttsh
rCas“ Repot

This quartcrly rcpon consists of Wo parts: a summary of significant dcvclopmcnS to datc;

ana a'more ditaiica commcntary on the sratus of impicmentation of outstanding
rccommendations.

AUSTEL consitlcrs that Telstra is continuing to demonstrar its commiuncnt to
imolementation of thc rccommcndations of-AUSIEL's COI Cases Rcport Of that rePort's
foriv-one rccommendations. twenw-fivc ar€ finalised. Rccommendations 6,7' 8' 10,25 &
26 firvc bccn frnaliscd sincc the lasl quartcrly repon was submiued' Recommendations 6,
?, 8, & l0 relatc o Tclstra's rcprcscniation oi its liability' and rccommcndations 25 & 26
conccrn resolution of diffictlt iretwork faults. The substantive action required to progrcss

implementation of the outsunding recommendations is bcing undertaken by Telstra"

Telsra is no longer rcquired to rcport against recommendations 1,4,5'6,7' 8' l0' l1' l2'
16, 17, 19, 2r,i3,25.-26,28,29:30,tt,52,11,34,35 & 36, as thest havc either been

fuliy implemenAd or thc ncccssary action has been taken to achievc implemcntation. While
the(e rciommendations arc reganied as bcing exempt fmm funhcrroutine reponing'
AUSTEL may pmvide additio,-nal comment Jhould iny significant issues arisc or milestones
trccur which conccm any of thcse recommendations.

Yours sincercly

CliffMatHαЮn
Ceneral Manager
Ca面cr Moniω血lg U面 t

輛 tl′ lSわK

P●●●IA“腱3SI P O Boxア

“

3 St Oda Road Moboune Vい● 0004
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Progrcss of COT Arbltratlons

As discusscd in prcvious coT staus Rrports, an artiEadon pmccdure was dcvcl@
by Or TIO. Telsra and four complainans dcscribcd in AUSTEL's 1994 COT Cascs

Rcport as thc origr'aal coT cascs, for thcsc four cornplaingrts. TIF TIO has adviscd

AUSTEL har rhc fint of thcsc arbirUims was finrliscd in May of this year, with thc

&livery of tlrc arbirato/s award. Thc sccord urd third arbirations arc cxpcocd m bc

complctcd by the cnd of trc ycar. Thc claimant in drc fourth arbitration has not )ct
ubmircdaclaim.

A furthcr Spccial Arbitration Procedure was dcncloped by thc TIO in mid 1994. This

proccdure was dcsigrcd lo catcr for 12 furthcr Tclsra customcn i&ntifrcd by AUSTEL

as warranting spccial consi&ration ard baving pmblcms similar o 6c original COT

Cascs. Ths TIO has adviscd AUSTEL that onc of drcsc cusbmcrs subscqtrcndy

rcachod a dirEct scUlerrcnt with 6c canicr, and anottrcr Cbct d not !o putsLE 6c marcr

furtho. Thc rcmainlry l0 customcrs arc involved in arbitrations, rnd arc ctncndy rt
difrcrcnt stages in drc proccss of thc suboission of Claim, Defcncc and Rcply

Documcnts Six of drcse rrtitrations arc cxPccrd to bc compbtcd early in 1996. As at

Novcmber 1995 d}c rernaining fou customcrs had not yct submittd their claims O thc

Artitralor.

The TIO has obscrvcd that drc progress of artitration for bodr drc original four

complainants and thc odtr group invotwd in thc Spccial Artitration Proccdut hrs

bccn significandy hamperc4 Thc TIO attributes this to -

dclays in thc pmvision of documcnadon and infonnation by Tclstra o the various

cusEmcrs undcr Frcedom of Information entitlemcnts;

delays on thc part of claimurts in advancing thcir claims: arl

thc lcgalistic approach adoptat by Telstra in its <tefence against thesc claims.

In addition, thc fiO has adviscd AUSTEL that drerc is a higtr rlcgrcc of disrust

bEtwecn thc parties who have rarcly striftcd fmm mutually cntrerrched positions' and

that trcse facors have also had an advcrsc impact on the pmgress of the arbitrations.

Furttrer comment is provided on arbirations urdcr recommetdations 3 and 9.

STAT'L/S OF IMPLEMENTATION OI; RECOMI.TF.NT),ATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT
AIJSrEL',S Ffi1'H QUAR'|'ERLY REPORI I() NOVEMITER 1995
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BY COURIER

15 November 1995

HOOCSOT.I CONPORETE ADVI SORY

OuF ttA14

MrlohnPinnock
Telecommunications Indushy Ombud-sman
TIOLimited
321 ExhibitidrSt
MELBOURNE VIC 3OOO

Dear Sir,

RE : Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman - Resource Unit
Fast TrackArbitration - Alan Smith

θ

We refer to your letter dated 9 November 1995 with the attadred facsimile from Mr
AIan Smi*r aated 8 Noverrber 195, and yow rectnt cuvelsations with Ms Susan

Hodgkinson of this office conceming the above completed arbitration'

You have asked us to provide clarification of the issue raised by Mr Smith relating to

the deletion of references to a potmtial addendum on possible discreparaies in
Smith,s Telecom bius in Ere fuial Tectrnical Evaluatiot Report We have spolcen to

Lane Telecommr:nicatioru Pty Ltd ("Lanes"), who acted as Technical Consultants to

rhe Resource Unit in the above Arbitration, and they have provided the following

comgrents in relation to the issue raised by Mr Smittu

,, At a latc stage of tlu Arbitmtion pffss, at the time of ptcparation of llu Tcclmical 
-

Etzhtntion ilVor1tt*r.* dis;tssiofl abutbiltingissuswhirlluilbernrabedby Mr
srnith. Aa*fio|lnrrarrricalEoaluatiotRcporttha$orcindu.dtttstrenetlolhebilling
nntatwhiih i t,,s thouglttmigln rqt;refirttw w*bcyondtlutinu of bsuc of tlu
Report.

ru prfuny nutter corcerteil Mr Smith's bitb for outgakg ulls from C-oW Btidgaut*.
I,lrbfiilhlurl obsaudttut thseuas a db*pincy bAween thc u[l tlurations of STD calls

. on hb bilk ald tlw durations slwttn by Telecotn's cttl recordiag equipmott connecteil to Mr
Smith's line (in the Custama Accas Netttto*.).

Discussions u*e fuld with Telccan (Mr Peta Ctmbtd in Mt smith's presene durkg the

*it to C.ape Bridgaoater in AVril 1995 , which prooidd tlu follouing itfunnatiott:

へゝ0
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. Fo/ outgoiflg calls on a nornul customa a,chtttgc tine , tlu ulla nota tlu anrua of tlu

iU"ap'orE"Ay cessation of thcring tone arriltlu annwinSTY: -Hyry: thsc b no-ii*iiiui 
ptwticat titcaricall-signal on tlu catlo's 1ine GAI'I sidc of thc aclunge)

Ji tni 
"att 

riir{i"g equipn-tt to rigista tlut an an',tr has ocrttneil. Cotsequaily,
'tiniag of ttu cattrilaUg qui7net t b cmfigurdtoallou afudtime.ta ot'*ta-(*y
iO nhi*l yr*, tne timcitri citta lifis lhe 

-tundset, 
or fromlhz cotttpldion of dialling,

utrtil it assums tlut anwq lus takin place. Tlus thc ooqall nasurd dumtion of tlu
ultlmmlifting to replacanent of t uh,Ifldset is reducedby thk fixcil amount to gioe tfu
(assumeil) nominal conoasatiot time-

. Bilting on ttu other lunil is fused on siguls reoribl at tlu calbt's aclatgq indtiling a

ptrysid sigrul to indicate callcd party atarcr. Thus tlp billing duratiotr b Tecise.

o At st ittdioiitrul ar[| lael, tlwe wtll tht{ore be disoepanciu belwest tfu fin sds of call

duntim rttrds atept uhcre tlu actual oil ,A,sutned timu to anruq are tlu same .

. Lanu a nsidaeil atd arccpted thb tednial tptarution fromTelecnm as-plausiblc, and

belicoe Mr Smith abo uniqstood md a@cptd it. hrsequattly, as tlu ilisatssion

Wemeil to lute rzsloeit this ttutter, rt tns not includcd itt thc forrul Techiul
Euluctiot Wort.

A sewul nuttr inuloed 008 wlts. Again, thb mdtq uas ctttreat at a late stage Gyril
799ilof tfuArbitrationpruas. Thisttuttrcarconcdpoxfule oodapintlutccordsof 008

catls ttide to Ur Smilh,'md fr whidr lu uas billed. Hoatmq, Imtes anil DMR Group Inc
qnctudel ttut ttu laet $ dintption to Mr Smith's owall saoice uas not dar, and tlut it
ua untikty tlut fundworktoonld dnifutlunatter to tluatai tlutitwouldhme a

naauabte-fled on tlu Arbi*ator's detrnination. Thc mdtt was disanssed in sectior
2,23 of tl?i;cluliealEuluation Report, oit an asses*nent of "lnddmnitute" was rurlud'

As no furtha yrogras uu ttcty to b e tudc od thcse ntttqs, tlu fontul ortrsiafl of tlu
Ts'htbal Eoatuaiim Rcport did not laoe tlufilling issue opat"

I trust that the above advice from Lane Teleconmunications darifies th6 issue raised

by Mr Smith regarding the Resource Unit's Tedrrical Evaluation Report'

―
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Novcmber 15,1995

Tclccommunications
lndutry
Ombudsman

,ohn Plnao<k

ombidsnan

Mr. Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater HotidaY CamP

Blowholes Road
RMB,1408
CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By Facs nile: (055)267 230

Dear Mr.S面血,

I acknowledge口Eipt of your letr dated 13 NOvember 1995 regarding the Bα

testing and your proposed allrror tests.

臓 iS nO role for the■ O tO play regning yOur proposd,as面 s orlcc has no rolc

in dL Pc回面 。n of matetia tO an arbimtor.msヽ a nlatter for the pmicular

parties involVed in a particular arbimtion.

I also refer to other"“ nt letters from you. Agaln l reiterate that ttis offlcc has no

POWer tO take Fに 饉on which atnounts to an hvestigation of your arbitraton or the

decision of the Arbitrator. You conunue wriling to nte,requestlng that l take κ■on

along thesc lines.I have rady配宙sed you that I Wili not respond tO any such

requests_

'.-. ptooiding indcpcndcnl jwt, inforn4l, Ecely rcsol*ion of complainr-"

Ombudsman

T10 tTO ACN 057 634フ 87
NationaI"eadOuarters

32 1 Exhibition Street

Melbourne Victoィ 1●

静ぷ[17∞覧F即
°NⅧ『8翼鰯
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1. Plege rnepoud aad thc mgsrr rairorl in t&e attached two fa.ees to a,e tomAlarr snit[. I am particularty *:q;;;;oi'[L 
"u"ooo, 

tret a,,rctshaenpfuice recommeqded. that eopera &-Lt*d i; -t1*"dr;--i;;
withdrawin* theu report inrn ttt ;tt ; O O,-ti"t Ur", ,,ag belatedtr ghownto have caused faults in -the ulaaquec- ,iiiilg., that the Bsrr canernIatemarioaal ropqrr auould. be,.r"".*o;,I *a:iil# -fr;; il; ;;r"#T;conf,ict of interest with the arbitati'"iJiiri't."uror"l regourco teu.rq.

2, Pleaso resJrond to tLo Egttorc laired irr Arur Garus, letter to tbe oubudsmenof 1{ Nownbor 1996, a, co.py of *U".t Ua" U"e"?"t fu mo, wbie.h rairel ronoof ttc manoru rn lltr snith,8 *"*rpooa."..;ild;;td;';;;.;;
businsgs.

3, Pleaso roapond to tho fiv-e submlgeions uads to ue on l? Noveaber 1996 bvAnl Garus, and to rhe 
. 
msmoraudrr-ar;-Gr,""'iir.t"l"'"ilii

Krarnoetoin of 2 March 1994.

S口NAToR MIC― L BAtrME

3-曝
…

赫
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―

lu:FL P.01

Yours dureV,
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言 …撫 .¨T.…I…
Your lettcr of E OctobGr 1995 to Frcchill Eollingdrlc & Pqc
Your lettcr of 8 Octobcr 1995 to Tdrtrr

I refer to your lotter of 8 October 1995 to Frcchill Hollingdale & Pagc. I bclieve it is Eore
appropriate that Tdstra respond to yolr lettcr.

TelsEa rejeds the allegUions set out io your letter, in partioilar the slleg8rioos t!8t it hrs
behaved i'in ot utcottsciqtable way" arrd thtt rt 'louw tlo BCI rcport was flaved' ,

Telstra has prerriousty forwarded to you r copy of its letter to the Telecoomrnications tndustry

Ombudsmao which respondcd to the matters you raised with the Ombud"-ra in rdation to the

Bdl Canada tnternational Report.

I refer also to your letter of E October 1995 to Mr Stepbeo Btack of Telstrr- Telstra rqects out
of hand the inference in your lctter that it has, with Bdl Canadt htemational, coococted

information in the Bell Cauda Report.

I notc that yorr raised issues in rdation to fhe Bcll Canada International testing resulb h the

ubitration process. As you are aware, the arbitration process dealt with complaiats by you in
relation to your tdephonc service. That proccss has beeo mmpleted and conscqucotly' Telstra

does not propose to comment furthcr or eotcr iato dSatc with you oo thcsc matters.

22 Novmber,1995

瞼 Alan St」血

CapeBgndgewater Holitt Camp
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEV7ATER Ⅵ C 3305

Dear MI Smith

くをJohn Pinnclck
Teleco呻」

“
饉ons lndust呼

By facsimile:o3)92778797

Te!stra Co`po子 ●:iKln timited

AC● 051775556

番おrra
Ofio. ol Ordo0w Alldr.
coma[lddtcolEnE

Ldd 3I
212 Edtiin St .t
lL5(in Vh. 3000

鳳

/urtwrrr**
Dircctor of Investigations
Commonwealth Ombudsman's 0ffice
By facsimile: (06)249 7829

"“
SO`,DOC

:|=・

´
‐
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Novmber28,1995

Mr. AlanSmith
C"p" Sadg"."rro HolidaY CunP

' Bloufroles Rood

RI{B 4408
CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By Fcrlintle: (055) 267 230

D€arMr. S6ith,

I reftr to thc onc page lcuer I rcceivcd fiom you yestctdsy which requcsts

confrsratioa of thc 'lcgal unacrsbnding' of the confidcntiality agrecmcnt undcr thc

Fa*-Tnck Artitration Proccdurc.

It is trot the rolc of this ofrcc to advisc you in relation to this or any of your other

lcgal rights or obligations, I refcr you to Schedule E of the Fast-Track Arbitration

P.o""durc, and recommcnd you scck your orvn legal advicc in rclation to it, and the

rnders you have raiscd in your lcttcr.

I am awarc tbat.you coltinue to write to me with numerout rcquests and concems

tEgardtDg your arbir*ion. You barrc seot apploximstcly 25 lettcrs to the TIO in the

f.it -oitt" As I have previously ahady told yoq I 'ivill not takc any action

concerning yor.n arbitdion which in atry ltry stnounts to an invcstigation of tlrat

ploccss, nor do I have thc powEr to do so. I bave also advised you on numerous

o"-"io* ttat you should scek your own lcgal advicc rcgsditrg your rights to appcal

thc Arbitrrtor's decision ifyou bclieve that tbc circumstaaccs warrant this'

I wil not t€spond to this 56ft sfsonrspondence tom you.

If you continrr to writc O me secking that I take action which you loow I cannot and

wiil rpt take you will only be frustrared and disappointcd by my lack of response.

2〃√
"... 2roo;llng ie2a&* isi h{on ral *a0 *olxtbn da n2Llnt '

T'O LTO ACN 057 634フ 87

Notion●:lleadquarters

32 1 Exhibiti● ●Street

Meibourne Victofia

Box 18098

COllin5 Street tast

Meibourne 3000

00NttRMttiti Te:●phone(03)92フ ア87フ ア

FaCSim‖e (03)92フア8フ 97
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Youhavealsoraisedwithmcyourconcelnthattherearediffererrcesbctweenthe
n *u*, UJft Tcchnical Rcport which you receivcd in May 1995' ad what sccms

;;; ;py of that documcni which was among the matsial you collcctcd from the

Artirator's officc in August 1995'

I havc sought clarification from tlre Rcsourcc unit and the Arbitsalor on this issrrc' rs

tk return of documents to you under the arbitration pmccdure i! a matter within my

rolc as Adrninistrator'

IhavebccnadvisedbytheResourceUoitthsttbcapparcntcopyoftheReportrvhich
** ,-.og tn -.t-ii you collccred fi,om tlrc Arbitrator itr Augrrst 1995, was in fact

" 
a.t ,iril"" 

"f 
ttrc fual Rcport. The 6nal Rcport rras issued to the Arbiuator on 30

,lp.tl 1;;E forwarded uv oe lrtitraror P v"*Tl.f "d 
Tclstra on I Mav 1995'

" 
fiir--""pi*fri"f, you collected was still a dra& non*ithstanding that it Yas dated- 30

i-lf iigS. and sirould hsnc irdicatcd $at it was stitl in draft form. Tlre fact that'

;il;t ; fir6isd tlis Rcport was in dras form is of coursc comnon practicc.

Thc Resourcc Unit havc providcd clarification of the reasons for the deletion of

;ft.;;; p"*,ro ,aa"na,- on possible discrcpaocics in your Telccom bills

Aom thc final Tecbnical Rcport as follows:

"At a lue stqe of thc lrbttration pr(Eess' at tt'c 
-tit'E 

of preporatron o!!e fecluA1?l

Evahution Rcport, tlere was discussion abow billtng issues which lad been raised by
-iS^iin i?irl of tlu Tecluicol Evohmtion Repoil therefore iltcluded reference to

,t"-;ilW.iirr, .n"t it was tlought mlght require fwther work bevond the tine

of ksue of tlu Reprt.

Ttw prinuy ,notter co,,cerned Mr Smith's bitts for outgoing calk from -Cape.
irta["**i i S^m hatl observed that tlPre *as a discrepnca between the call.
-d*;i;; of STD calb oi ni ttttt and the &rations shown by Telecom's call

recording eqaipnew corurected to Mr Smith's the (in the Customer Access Network)'

Discnssions were lpld between Itru Teleconmwticottons (Datid R'q o"d Telecom

fU, iiri, Ganble) in Mr Srnlth's pesence dtring tha visit to Cape Bridgewater in

April 1995, which provided the lollowing hformation:

. Fot outgoing calls on a normal cttstomer *cltotge litu' the caller notes the'r 
iiiZtrti called pqty by cescrrion of ty.'jng t:* atd the answering voice'

However, thcrc is ,o cone$dng ptrysirrrt (electrical) signal on the caller 
.'s 

line
'iAi;il 

o7 ttn 
"onoog) 

7o' tii."att ryrdty equiprnent t9 rccistel ttut a!
'iver hos'occured ii*'qu"tly' tining of the call recording equip'nent--is

f,lrni"i r, ottow afixed tini ro attswer 6ay 30 xcon&) fron tlw rime. the caller

;rl;l:i; h",rdt";' or jom he completion of dialling' until it asstmes that ansver

i^ irf"i pt*",. riu" *' on'i ^"**"d &tration of the call from lifting to
'rrpt*"^"iu 

of lhe handset is reduced by this ftxed amouu to give the (assumed)

nominol cofiversation time' 
R
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NOTICESOFMqTION
TelecomAustrrlla

Scuator BOSTIELL (Quceaaland-I aador
of the National Palty oI Aqctralra)-l givc
ao[icc thaL on tb€ uorl, d8y o( eiul.ing, I shall
Dtovc:

Itrat tl. Son t ..lt 6 th. UltiiL h
ConrUr*bar md t.t. Art 0& Ld at or$llh .!
bdaod€lf isqrit t b rL h.fi.vlorr oaT.Larllti..
atb 

'oltorlry 
8'ondr-

(d aho fllbro ot Tolrr.. b ,trt tra @tidtnant rc Or.
Certreldl d ToloBE @ ardrr ttrt *.C,
r.{ld ro.rie. . lrrt tnd., 

'|qr.loarlHG 
arliL.ildr

Pt€lt:

G) rrp ddr+,r h fbe o*ablihd ertll,rtlrn proa .Dd
ln th drlivrtl dlrcodo lrftlf(8dfcr do.{l!.EL;

(d iho ronrltot .t u ro gm Erd.a d tL.qL.rivc, Fd@fod .q.l .tq5iy.ly hdbfio
.dtirntiG DrGi rDil

(d)t't.! woitlt Gf rdrrolx linlltntr rerir* Tddtttf
qrtrduo[ i!.ludin&

(D tlc Asnrdir[ a13thd゛
rq,dt. o.Iiaf ?olocoa ter tlr.l r rpdol
oo+"atat ' Gili!.ai

(it) tlo (}rnnnmoltl frirltudrErEL rqro.t
*trjr,.fu T.l6.irl'doa!dv..dotd.tltqE.

@ iho TrLoruuli..tlor. oubudml
dosctaruor oftlo ulitr.dolllam dth U.
$ aoorDor o 'drrly tlro lm' ,rt r rtl,
oladoctiE .rrraoEEa !.tati6r'. rEl

0r) (topcr rnn Lvbrendt rqrrrl tlt Tt{r.Eorr
3u.tdi.r €tryrl&t. tsrrio. frfiit l{ E-r
ttc tlirirtr[! d.Ddrrdr o, .rtlqtuq,
ror&aeblancrc cld frlmoa.

`■
・ υ● |ヽ ●・ υν` r .υ `

"N"emhr 1995



LAW PARTNERS
BARRIS′「 ERS&SOLECETORS

LAW PAR■lERS MF:nouRNE
L●vd l,140 QuooO SЦ Mobmmo3000

DX 612 Meboum
p肛 ●3)9602 2266 Fax:403o98022039

13 December 1995

Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater

Holiday Camp

PORTLAND  3305

Dear Mr Smith,

° RE:ALAN SMrrH FASr TRACK CONCILLIAT10N WFrH TELS璽 壺運 nШ P二

We refcr to the rbove matter and our discussions of lhe evenls and circumstances
surrounding your claim agdnst Testra

We have had the opportunity to carefully consider 8nd evaluate the information you havc
provided to us in relation to the 'fast rack arbiruion proccss' fifAP) in which you were
recently involved.

From the extensive discussions we have had wifi you and the correspon&nce and
documentation we have had the benefit of considering it would appear that thc FTAP
failed to meet iB objective of being a non legalistic, unbiase4 speedy urd cost effective
form of resolving your dispute with Telstra.

lt also appears that there may have been numerous breacfies of the rules of natural justicc

●吉需轟風鑑if]需::f驚葛響讐誕鶴爺諄期[1飢胤Phd“
d

Allegations of impropriety are made qgainst Telstrg 6e independant technicd experc and

the arbitrator. Unfortunately we have not yet had dre opportrmity of putting thase

allegations to the panies involved in order to obtain dreir responce.

Overall however, we are of the opinion that. the FTAP was fundementaly flawed givea is
objectives. The actions of Testra and other key figures in the process were to ssy dte least,
against dre spirit of the FTAP. In short we believe it would be possible to s€t asidc thc
arbitrator's decision on the basis of failure of natural jusicc during the course of the
FTAP.

We enctose an account for our services to date and look forwud to receiving your firther
instructions in relation to this matter.

PARTNER
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Mr Derek Ryan
DM Ryur Corporate fty Lrd
40 Market Sueet
MELBOIJRNE VIC 3OOO

Dear Mr Ryan

Re: MrAlan Smith

Mr Anthony Hodgson of Ferrier Hodgson corporate Advisory has passed on to me a copy of
your letter to Scnator Alston dated 6 December 1995.

In that letter you statc, among other things, that " I have sitce been advised by a staff member
' of FECA that a large anouat of information was excludcd in their final report at the requcst

of thc arbitrator".

Resource Unit's report at the rcquest of the Arbitrator.

You have not indicated which FIICA staff nrember advised you that this had occurrcd, nor

provided sufficient further information to substantiate your assertion that a conversation in

iuch detail took place between you and the FHCA stsff member. Pleasc do both'

It concems me that rash and incorrect assertions and allegations concerning Mr Smith's

arbitration procedure are being widely circulated, particularly by Ivft Smith hirnself.

-.., proriliag indcpat&n1 jut, it lorrnd spccdy nsolution of eomplaina'"

C●ργ

20 Domber1995

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman -

,ohn Pinno<l
Ombudtman

0

l have been infomed by FerFier HOdgson CorPoratc AdvLtt that h is not in fact

that a large amount of mfommは)n,or indeed any infomm山)n,was excluded
霞
血』血

T,O tFO ACN 057 634 787
Nationa,"eadquarter;

321 Ex';ibition Street

Melbourne Victofia

8ox,8098
Co1lins Street〔 ast

MelbOuFne 3000

Telephone (03,92778777
Facsimile (03)92778797
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When such asseftions or allegadons ar- e able 
'?'. 

b: 
.l"b'u"d 

by reference to earf ier

correspondence' or other t*"tii *"' do no credit to those making those assertrons or

allegations.

It is not my role, nor do I have the time or resources' to rebut each incorrect assertron or

allegation being made by Mr Smith' I have on numerous occasions explained to Mr Smith

whv I am uoable to *g";;;;';inuing "o""'pondence 
with him in relation to his

arbltration. The fact tt ut f ao' not * "tg^g" 
tn*fd not in any way be taken as acqulescence

i, Jr,i"" * any of those assertions or allegations'

cc: Mr'Alan Smith

Ombudsman
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when such assertions or allegations ate able to be rebutted by refercnce to earlier

corrcspondencc, or other rccords, tlrey do no credit to those making those assertions or

allegations.

It is not my role, nor do I have the time or resources, to rebut each inconect assertion or

allcgation ueing maoe by Mr Smith. I have on nurnenous occasions explained to Mr Smith

*ty I .- un bl" to engage in continuing conespondence with him in relation to his

atitration. The fact that i do not so engagp should not in any way be taken as acquiescence

in relation to any of those assertions or allegations.

●

c9: ML Alan SInlth

Ombudsmm
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10 January 1996

n Alan S面伍

昨 Bridgewater H。
■day Cmap

Blowholes Rd

剛 ‰ EWATER aC"“

Iolccommsoications
lndwtry
Onbt dlnrn

,olt t lltt tod.

Ombudgnan

Derr lvlr Smith

I rcfer to yorn leuer of 3l December 1996 in drich yorr seek to access to various

ffiil;dJn"ra iv a" rrii*it'-i"g lbe rast Tract ertitration Procedue'

Tbp arbitration of yorn claim was completed when an award was made in your favour

."* ,ian 
"ign"rt 

months ago and my role as Administrator is over'

I do not propose to provicle you with copies of any documents held by this office'
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Mr L E ,ames
Presi&nt
itiaturi "f 
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Dear Mr -James
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Mr Smith forrvardcd you 2 do<umenr headcd 'One ExamPle- of lncorrcct

il;;";'!r"d;uy ir'o r*t'"i"tl unit Anached to thc FTAP'- I ern oot
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In your letter of 3 Fcbruary I 996 you state that in your letter of 3 I January I 996 you

had asked *What the TIO was going to do about the fact that Telstra [had]
disconnected [your] Gold Phone Service because [you had] not paid the account".

In response on I February 1996, I noted thal you had stated in your leuer of 3 I

January 1996 that the claim you submitted under the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure

dealt with the continuing problems on your Gold Phone. In that letter you also

discussed reasons why you believe that thc assessment of your claim under the

arbiuation procedure was faulty. You also stated that your Gold Phone has been

disconnected as you dispute the statistics produced by the Resource Unit, and have

consequently not paid your Cold Phonc account.

I consider that your letrcr is taking issue with findings of the Resource Unit under the

arbitration procedure. You know that I will not become involved in discussions

which amorurt to an investigation of that arbitration procedurc.

Ifyou had intended by your lettcr of 31 January 1996 to seek my assistance in relation

to the disconnection ofyour Gold Phone, then I am unable to help you, as your Gold
Phone constitutes clstomer premises equipment The jurisdiction and functions of the

TIO do not cxtend to complaints conceming the provision or supply of customer
premises equipment. I eniclose a booklet rpgarding the jurisdiction of the TIO for your
information.

In your letter of3 February 1996 you also claim that:

" [the TIO] offce has stated, in writing, that Dr Hughes and others associated

with the FTAP omitted this Addendum Report because Dr Hughes awarded

[you] $16,679.30 - the amounl owing on [your] business outgoing service
(267 2j0) as incorrectly charged calls and billing discrepancies noted in

[yourJ claim. "

This is incorrect. I have not stated this in writing to you at all.

"... prot ilirg iadepeadea4 jut, ;ffrr-4 spccdy rcsolutioa of compleia*."

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

,ohn ?irlno(k

Ombudsman

14 February 1996

Mr Alan Smith

RMB 4409
CAPE BRIDGEWATER
PORTLAND 3305

■νra“ i″硼セ=ra5,2672“

Dear Mr Smith

τ10 LTD ACN 057 634'87
National HeadquaFterS

31 5 Exhlbition s:reet

MelbournO viて toria

00メ 18098
Co"ins Street cast

MeibotJrne 3000

(03),277877′

(03)92778フ97
1800062058
:8006306!4

Ielephone
Iar!lfirle
Iel free(all
tax f.eecall





―
―
    ― ― ― ―

     ~~     
¬

I wote to you on 28 November 1995 regarding your concem over differences

Uetween tre Resource Unit's Technical rcport which you received in May 1995' and

what seemed to be a copy of that documen! (which referred to a possible addendum)

and which was among the material you collected from the Arbitrator's oflice in

August 1995. I encloie a further copy of that letter for your information. You will

see-that I do not make any statement in that lctter resembling that which you have

attributed to me in your lettcr of 3 Fcbruary 1996'

You also persist in your letter of 3 Fcbruary 1996 in raising allegations conceming the

arbitration procedure and the decision ofthe Atbihator, and ask what I intend to do

with thase allegations. As you well know, there is nothing I can or will do. This

oflice is not an-appropriate or legitimate avenue for you to seek to appeat the

Arbitrator's decision.
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Ombudsman




